AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
Tuesday, January 21, 2025

The Greene County Commission will meet in regular session at the Greene County
Courthouse on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom
Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Paul Burkey
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Kathy Crawford

Proclamations
e A Proclamation for Career & Technical Education Month- February 2025
For The Greater Good

Public Hearing
s Consideration of A Resolution To Extend The Moratorium On The Construction Or Expansion of
Campgrounds Until March 2025 Within The Unincorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports
e Veterans Report
o Board of Education Financial Report
e Solid Waste Department Report
e  Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries
Old Business

Resolutions

A. Consideration of A Resolution to Approve Funding By The Greene County Legislative Body For A New
Track And Field Facility At Doak Elementary School, Tennis Court Renovations At South Greene High
School, Chuckey-Doak High School, and North Greene High School, And Construction Of Two New Tennis
Courts At Chuckey Doak High School

B. Consideration of A Resolution Of The Greene County Legislative Body to Appropriate $12,108 In Grant
Revenue And Appropriations For the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant For The Fiscal
Year Ending June 30, 2025

C. Consideration of A Resolution To Declare County Property Surplus, Obsolete, Or Unusable Pursuant to
T.C.A. §§ 5-14-108

D. Consideration of A Resolution To Extend The Moratorium On The Construction Or Expansion of
Campgrounds Until March 2025 Within The Unincorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Other Business

e (CTO053 Report on Debt Obligation related to filing for the HEAL Program Loan

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Jason Cobble



Greene County Legislative Body Meeting Agenda January 21, 2025

GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION
**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2025**
**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING IS
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2025, AT 12:00 P.M. **
GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT HOLIDAY CLOSURES

**THE GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, EXECUTIVE OFFICES AND
ANNEX WILL BE CLOSED MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2025, FOR THE PRESIDENTS' DAY HOLIDAY **

**THE GREENE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL ALSO BE CLOSED ON SATURDAY,
FEBRUARY 15, 2025, FOR THE PRESIDENTS’ DAY HOLIDAY**

Page 2



GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

JANUARY 2025

TUESDAY, JANUARY 21
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22
THURSDAY, JANUARY 23
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28

FEBRUARY 2025

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26

MARCH 2025

MONDAY, MARCH 3
TUESDAY, MARCH 4
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5
TUESDAY, MARCH 11
TUESDAY, MARCH 11
MONDAY, MARCH 17
TUESDAY, MARCH 25
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26

6:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.

3.30 PM

8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
3:00 P.M.

3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 AM.

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COUNTY COMMISISON
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL POLICIES
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE

911 BOARD

EMS BOARD

HOLIDAY- PRESIDENT’S DAY
DEBRIS COMMITTEE
COUNTY COMMISISON
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
RANGE COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE

911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISISON
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX
ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
RANGE

ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX



County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, In Tennessee, Career and Technical Education (CTE) refers to the rigorous academic,
technical, and employability skills or content that is taught through career-focused standards and
courses in grades K-12 and postsecondary institutions that prepare learners for advanced education,
training, and employment in aligned occupations and careers; and

WHEREAS, there is a growing need in business and industry nationwide to address the skills gap and
connect qualified individuals with available careers in critical and growing CTE-related fields such as
healthcare, energy, advanced manufacturing, agriculture, and information technology; and

WHEREAS, students in career and technical education programs participate in hands-on experiences
that improve the quality of their education and increase student engagement and achievement, which
enables them to make informed and beneficial decisions about their academic coursework as well as
pursuit of established programs of study and career pathways; and

WHEREAS, CTE educators are dedicated professionals who inspire and guide students on their
journey and play a powerful role in providing students with a variety of opportunities to improve the
quality of their education, as they foster creativity, innovation, and critical thinking, empowering
students to become problem solvers and contributing members of society and Graene County CTE
teachers are certainly among the most devoted instructars in the state; and

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee invested $1 billion in 2023 to complete the TCAT master plan and

skill 10,000 Tennessee workers peryear, creating greater opportunity for people across the Volunteer
State; and

WHEREAS, Greene County is committed to expanding CTE programs and opportunities for all
Greene County students current CTE programs to help meet industry and workforce needs and to
expand middle school career exploration programs lo better prepare students for success in high
school; and

WHEREAS, CTE Month is an opportunity lo recognize the achievements and contributions of CTE
students, educators, and stakeholders and to raise awareness about the importance of CTE in
preparing students for their future, ensuring lhat employers have access o a qualified workforce is a
crucial step in guaranteeing productivity among the business and industry communities as well as
continued American economic growth and global competitiveness.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, do hereby proclaim, February 2025 as
Career A Techical Education Manth

in Greene County, and we urge all Greene Countians to become familiar with the services and
benefits offered by the career and technical education programs offered at Chuckey Doak High
School, North Greene High School, South Greene High School, and West Greene High School and to
join together in celebrating and supporting Career and Technical Education and its positive impact on
our students, our waorkforce, and our saciety.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene Counly, Tennessee 1o be affixed this
twenty-first day of January 2025,

Graane Counly Mayor

Wiy Zi, 2025
Ty 2,




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
DECEMBER 16, 2024
6:00 P.M.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in session on December 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Greene County Courthouse in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor).

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has lawfully come
before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Jason Cobble gave the Invocation. Commissioner
Tim Smithson led the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White
were present. Commissioners Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. There was

18 — present and 3 absent.



PROCLAMATIONS

JOINT PROCLAMATION TO INAUGURATE THE 2024 CHRISTMAS SEASON
IN THE TOWN OF GREENEVILLE AND GREENE COUNTY

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison and C. Calvin Doty, Mayor of the Town of
Greeneville, do recognize each of you that have followed the example of the Shepherds and
Wise Men, and have come from far and wide tonight in reverent expectation and celebration
of this scared season. We, therefore, proclaim today as the official beginning of the 2024
Christmas Season in the Town of Greeneville and Greene County, Tennessee. Even though
this holiday season may look and feel a little different as we continue to support our families,
friends, and neighbors still recovering, in those unguarded moments of crisis we will love
one another as God loves us. It is our fervent hope and prayer for all citizens to have a safe
and joyous Merry Christmas and a prosperous and Happy New Year.

QUEEN EMMALEE WILLIS DAY

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison and C. Calvin Doty, Mayor of the Town of
the Town of Greeneville, on behalf of all citizens hereof, do hereby proclaim December 3, 2024,
as Queen Emmalee Willis Day in Greene County, and Greeneville, Tennessee, urging all
citizens to join us in honoring Emmalee Willis as she rules symbolically during the Give Greene
campaign and extending to her our best wishes for continues success in her future endeavors to
lead and guide the realm on behalf of United Way of Greene County.

We hereby, present Emmalee Willis with this Key to Greene County and Greeneyville,
Tennessee; it is not a key to any lock, but is the true key to the generous hearts and hands of all
our citizens.



PROCLAMATIONS
HONOR KYLEE RENNER

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison do hereby proclaim that today, December 16,
2024, we honor Kylee Renner with our deepest admiration and gratitude for her remarkable
achievements as a Greene County Athlete. We extend our heartfelt congratulations on her
outstanding representation of our community and express our sincere appreciation for her
dedication to sports, service, education, and philanthropy.

We encourage all citizens of Greene County to join us in recognizing Kylee Renner’s
accomplishments and to support her as she continues to inspires others and pursue her
aspirations. May she continue to be a shining example of the incredible potential within
each of us to make a positive impact on our community and the world.

Kylee Renner, a student at Greeneville Middle School who proved herself to be the
fieriest of competitors and truly worthy of admiration by winning the Tennessee Middle
School Athletic Association Inaugural Girls Golf State Championship at Harpeth Hills
Golf Course in Nasheville, Tennessee.

Ms. Renner shares this victory with her twin sister, Kamryn Renner, the Renner Sisters
will continue to develop their exceptional talent on the golf course as they join the Greeneville
High School girls golf team this fall.

PROCLAMATIONS
HONOR KAMRYN RENNER

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison do hereby proclaim that today, December 16,
2024, we honor Kamryn Renner with our deepest admiration and gratitude for her remarkable
achievements as a Greene County Athlete. We extend our heartfelt congratulations on her
outstanding representation of our community and express our sincere appreciation for her
dedication to sports, service, education, and philanthropy.

We encourage all citizens of Greene County to join us in recognizing Kamryn Renner’s
accomplishments and to support her as she continues to inspires others and pursue her
aspirations. May she continue to be a shining example of the incredible potential within
each of us to make a positive impact on our community and the world.

Kamryn Renner, a student at Greeneville Middle School who proved herself to be the
fieriest of competitors and truly worthy of admiration by winning the Tennessee Middle
School Athletic Association Inaugural Girls Golf State Championship at Harpeth Hills
Golf Course in Nasheville, Tennessee.

Ms. Renner shares this victory with her twin sister, Kylee Renner, the Renner Sisters
will continue to develop their exceptional talent on the golf course as they join the Greeneville
High School girls golf team this fall.



PROCLAMATION FOR HUMAN TRAFFICKING AWARENESS MONTH
JANUARY 2025

Mayor Kevin C. Morrison of Greene County, Tennessee do hereby proclaim the
Month of January 2025, as Human Trafficking Awareness Month aligning with the State
of Tennessee and community partners across the state to remember the victims and survivors
of this crime and further our commitment to ending human trafficking in communities
across the state and nation.

The State of Tennessee and the rest of the nation, Greene County hereby recognizes
January as Human Trafficking Awareness Month. During this month, we remember and
further our commitment to ending human trafficking in Greene County.



FOR THE GREATER GOOD

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION
BY THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND THE GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION
PROUDLY PRESENTED TO
JANIE FINCHER

Mayor Kevin Morrison recognized Chief Deputy Clerk Janie Fincher on her day of
retirement, Tuesday, December 31, 2024, for 18+ years of loyal, honorable, and exemplary
service to the citizens of Greene County as the Chief Deputy Clerk in the Office of the County
Clerk by phone since she was unable to attend the Commission Meeting due to sickness. Janie
is hereby commended for her extraordinary tenure in Greene County Government, hiring on
as Deputy Clerk on November 1, 2006. Janie’s professionalism, skill & knowledge of the
Clerk’s Office earned her the position of Interim County Clerk when She was selected by the
County Commission to lead the office after the resignation of County Clerk David Thompson;
a position she served with distinction and honor for 5 months from March 26, 2014, until the
swearing in of the new duly elected Clerk, Lori Bryant, on September 1, 2014. Janie was then
appointed by Lori to serve as Chief Deputy Clerk; a position she masterfully commands through
her retirement.

We are eternally grateful and tremendously proud to honor you with this citation and
medallion on your retirement. We appreciate beyond measure your 18+ years of work
excellence and professionalism in support of Greene County. Your loyal years of service to us
and you long, distinguished, and faithful contributions are truly inspiring, and reflects great
credit upon yourself, the Greene County Clerk’s Office, and Greene County, and upholds the
very highest values of service and commitment to all the citizens we are honored to serve.
Congratulations and Best Wishes in your retirement.



PUBLIC HEARING

Rick Tipton, Chairman of the Greene County Board of Education spoked to the
Commission and thanked them for their support in helping the children in the Greene County
School System.

Mayor Kevin Morrison recognized David Mclain, Director of the Board of Education
for the great job he had done during his employment as Director with the Greene County School
Systems. David Mclain had previously announced his retirement as Director of the Board of
Education.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Parton and seconded by Commissioner
Crawford to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called for the Commissioners to vote on their keypad. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White vote yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote
was 18 — aye; - 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. Mayor Morrison announced the prior minutes were

approved.



REPORTS

GREENE COUNTY VETERANS REPORT
GREENE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCIAL REPORT
GREENE COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT REPORT
COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and Commissioner Carpenter
to approve the Greene County Veteran’s Report, Greene County Board of Education
Financial Report, Greene County Solid Waste Department Report, and Committee Minutes.

Mayor Morrison called for the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,

and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The motion

to approve the Reports and Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commission Arrowood and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the notary list.

Mayor Morrison called for the Commissioners to vote on their keypad. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote
was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. Commissioners voted in favor of the motion to approve

the notaries.



RESOLUTION A: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF
THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY APPROPRIATING A
TOTAL OF $3,600 TO THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioners Bible and seconded by Commissioners
Carpenter to approve the consideration of a Resolution Of The Greene County Legislative
Body Appropriating A Total of $3,600 to The Sheriff’s Department For the Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2025.

Mayor Morrison called for the Commissioners to vote on their keypad. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioners

Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $420,000 TO THE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT (EMS) FOR THE RE-MOUNT OF
TWO AMBULANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body
Appropriating A Total of $420,000 To The Emergency Medical Services Department (EMS)
for the Re-Mount of Two Ambulances For The Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White vote yes. Commissioners

Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION C: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE
AND EXECUTION OF THE TENNESSEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
(TEMA) HELENE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE LOAN (HEAL) PROGRAM FOR
THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative
Body Authorizing the Acceptancy and Execution of the Tennessee Emergency Management
Agency (TEMA) Helene Emergency Assistance Loan (HEAL) Program For The FYE June
30, 2025.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lawing and seconded by Commissioner Waddle
to amend the Resolution to encourage the State to distribute the funds directly for roads and
bridges.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioners
Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.
The motion to amend the Resolution to encourage the State to distribute the funds directly for
roads and bridges was approved.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioners
Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.

The motion to approve Resolution as amended to encourage the State to distribute the funds

directly for roads and bridges was approved.



RESOLUTION D: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE
THE MAYOR TO FILE A REQUEST FOR 2024 HOME HOMEOWNER
REHABILITATION EAST TENNESSEE RECOVERY FUNDS GRANT
WITH THDA IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000,000 AND TO SIGN ANY AND
ALL DOCUMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY, AND TO APPROVE THE
FIRST TENNESSEE DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AS
ADMINISTRATORS OF THE GRANT
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Authorize The Mayor to File A
Request for 2024 HOME Homeowner Rehabilitation East Tennessee Recovery Funds
Grant With THDA in the amount of $1,000,000 and to sign any and all Documents on Behalf
Of the County, and to approve The First Tennessee Development District As Administrators
Of The Grant.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White vote yes. Commissioners

Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Arrowood and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White vote yes. Commissioners
Clemmer, Murray, and Quillen were absent. The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent.
The motion to adjourn the Commission Meeting passed.

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Nick Gunter

GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION
**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2024**

**THE DEADLINE FOR SUMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT
COMMISSION MEETING IS
THURSDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M.

GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT HOLIDAY CLOSURES

**The Greene County Courthouse, Executive Offices, and Annex will be closed
Tuesday, December 24, 2024, Wednesday, December 25, 2024, and Thursday. December 26,
2024, for the Christmas Holidays, We Will Resume Normal Operating Hours on Friday,
December 27, 2024**

**The Greene County Courthouse, Executive Office, and Annex will be closed
Wednesday, January 1, 2025, for the New Year’s Holiday**

“All Convenience Centers that are regularly scheduled to open on Tuesday, December 24,
2024, will close at 2:00 P.M. in observance of Christmas Eve.**

“’The Greene County Solid Waste Department and all convenience centers, as well as
The Transfer Station and Landfill will be closed on Wednesday, December 25, 2024,
and on January 1, 2025. They will resume normal scheduled hours at the Convenience
Centers, The Transfer Station and The Landfill as well as Business Pickups on
Thursday, December 26, 2024, and on Thursday, January 2, 2025**

**The Greene County Courthouse, Executive Office, and Annex will be closed
on Monday, January 20, 2025, in Observance of Martin Luther Kings Jr. Day**

“The Greene County Clerk’s Office will also be Closed on Saturday, January 18, 2025,
In Observance of Martin Luther Kings Jr. Day**



7202 "YI0g 19qUIBAON
JJoday |eloueul

s|ooyos AlJunoD ausaln)



S0°126pY 3I$TBULBL JO 1S 01 AN s = <DESTZ-IbI
(00°000°05Z} SPURZ IBYG 01 30 = - -00STT-WHi
0o PIWIY - - TEETT-IHT
00°0 '5d'd - - -SBElZ-Ipl
(ba982'T) Aapunuuy JyeA - - bEETZINT
000 Jeyy = = -T8ETT-T¥l
000 suagonpaq uolun NP3 - - -08E1Z-THT
000 Amqesiy 3qesn = - -DLETT-THT
000 sieansniy < - 99ETZ-Tv1
000 uNo0Y SGUES IBIH = - SOETZ-TeT
000 ST 1D BqeSh - = HOETT-THT
000 01/IN 3jqesn - - -TSENZ-THT
000 3)1 10A 3iqensn = = -ISEIT-THD
oo'e SOIADT PUY SJUBWIYSILIED = = 09ENT-TYT
00'¢ UDLIPOOA, LBPOW = - -{SETT-THT
oo 3j] sielLed sssauLa | - - -SSETT-T¥T
000 130ue) qesn - - -ESEIZ-THT
000 SUL 217 UUe 3DRJOH - - TSETTTHT
000 |ewaq RYaugdWed s = -1SETZ-THT
000 swauag dwod = - OSETZT-THT
000 U YieaH 0335u0) = s BMETTTHT
000 WIPOIV djqesn = - SYETZ-THT
000 J5vAL - Buipuads xa - eeq 19918 == SSHETZTHT
00'0 SUJ S534PR3 1 jRUONEN = s BHEIZ-THT
000 sup AQIapid uedLaWY = s EPETTTHT
02'2E a7 Aqesn = s TPETT-IbI
80'T8S'T SUE RYIes) 0] 19 = s -TPETZ-THT
000 9=l PUGAH Wawa.RaY - - -TEEITTHL
000 IS JE2UD ATOV = = -TEETZ-THL
(v 26b'S) SLORNALILGD WBWBHRY - - -DEETT-THT
000 uanINpaq sIpaly saA0id3 - - -SZETZ-THT
000 xe) AJurmas |eaos - - -DZETZ-THT
000 piedun puY PIALLIM XB 1 BLodLT - = -OTETZ-THT
(p6¢b1'809) 3iqeded suRcDY = -DOTIZ-THT
BT ¥OS'986°LTT $IOUNOSIY JO SMOLAND PANIDJAQ PUE SIIFTY  [#301
8T'¥05986°L1T sassy |HoL
06°'SES’ZT6 U3 SIA Joud 104 3Dy 01, PO X3 - - DO%I-1pT
£57605°29012 (jenuod) Jea) usun) - SAnpIRA - - -D0SYT-TbI
0£°62Zv°799 (Jouo3) sazuesqunou3 pArepmbliun - -D0ZT-ThT
8b°065"TZH69 sanuasay piewnsy <+ 00THI-THT
(00°8bT'S91) x| Alado.g 3iGEIIRHaoUN 04 3ouemoly - - QISTI-TYT
00°b8L'¢ET'L JqeARY saxe| Ayedosd - - -00STI-THT
ST68L'C98 SUSLLBACS JAO WO 3ng < - OSHTT-TET
(0z°0) 3[qeARIdY SIUNOIY = = OTPIT-1p1
SLTTS'9S6°LT J\SNUL PIM UsED - = DPIIT-THT
(8'T00"% dueg U1 yse) - = QETTIT-TH1
auejeg uondLuIsag NGOV Jaquunpy Junoaay
(ooLps asodiny jRIUID Iyl pund
z Jo 1 abed $Z0T JRGUISAON pund qns 1§ punyg
WY BE€:TT $202/21/21 ;9w f@)eqg pung-qns pue pung Aq 199y duRjeg £q 199yS 2dugeq 1Aq pneas
plopmen) ejiey uann UOPIEINPJ j0 PiECY AJUNOY FUIID pauya@ D97 weN Sieidisag



00’0 [o0\Ps asoding [RI2UI9 wE =01 pund
(ST 10s'986°LTT) QoueEg punyg pue ‘s p ‘sepnqer] (o)
(e ¥6¥'890'ST) wqnby |woL
(00000007} THT 04 ueo - paubisseun Zb1- -0006E-[HT
05'298°266 paubisseun 3a6png = = -00D&E-TvT
(8L EPR'SET'ET) paubisseun = - -0006€-THT
(93°1£2191) wey60.g J0oLPS PapUdKKT - 12 SU[-UON JO LONRIadD 104 paubssy - 453 OuUpE-TpT
(15 pH3'68Y) SANUBIV] WBWRINSY - UOREINPT 104 pAubssy - Gy -SSLbE-IbT
(09°969°Z¢) 53200 0] Sa6pug - uegednpg JoJ paubissy - QTT- -SSLHE-THE
(£7°996°28) uogednpy JoJ paubissy - - -SSLPE-THE
(14°££0°9)} Bppe BVIE) - LORINGSUT JO4 PARPRSIY - YIO- 09SHE-1p)
{9¥'87+'062'T) 1E3A J0Kd - SSIUBKNUDUT - - OTIPETHY
{0s'62v'299) 123 USLIT - SSAMEIGUINIT = - QTIYETHY
(68'500'9T6°Z0T) SnIgeT] HROL
(52'682'£88} AMUIAIY 3(qejIeARUN/PaURRQ BUO = = -DBE6Z-TPT
(00°60°12T) saxel Auadold Janbuyag pauaEq - 5pe6Z-TbT
(00'€82'5E6'9) saxe) AyRdolg RRLND PaLREQ . - OPEEZ-THT
(66'p6¥'LE) (1onuo)) spury JBYIO WO SRBYSUR)) - -0158Z-Tb1
(SL'290'¥L9'ET) (loquoD) sanuardy = = 00S8Z-Tvl
(86°2S¥'+19'00 (janue)) suoneudo.ddy -~ - 0018Z-1¥1
Fduejeg uoRdLOSQA JUNCaTY BQUINN JUNCHY
jo0yps soding [esauad TH8 : pung
T Jo z by YZOZ SPQUSAON pung Qns § pund
WV BE:TT 20Z/21/21 PwL/a3eq punj-qns pue pund Aq IS wueieg 4q 3334S aduEreq tAq pamasd

piopes) AR asn

uoneEINP3 Jo pueog AJUnNo) Uy

paupsq 397 ewep siepda)



TTETBETIFE] YolE OF O 1Z0vs6  (USSLZ ELB) OUOUEZITY o00 O0TOE ZLLT IMNIAIE W01 83010 IV1I0OL OO0k
(087656 1) Y%et0'ST 06'169°81 3 00’ ! , 1 49RO [
(b0"¥8T'STT) %£6'8T 96'v8p'20T’T (b0'STS'£S2) 00°000°09£'T 00°0 00°000°09€'T SYI9 g suoangiuo) 04StY
00’0 %008 00°st (00°552) 00°00% 000 00700t |ENPIAIPUE WO Palaa0day sabelweq 095kt
000 1sbpng ON {99°999°99) (99'999'99) 000 000 000 Apadodd Jo ajes obSeb
000 %S$9°C1S (00°€57°8) {00°€ST°0T) 00°000'C 000 00°000°7 Juawdinb3 Jo 3jes (035 24
(P£086'ET) %90°9¢ ET'56£°6ZT (£8'+09°SP) 00°000°SLT 000 00°000°SLT Spurysy snoaue(|adsliy VAR 44
000 %90'8¢ 6T°898°T (18 TH1°'T) 00°000°E 000 00°000°€ s|elslel PRjIAISY 4O 3eS SPIvb
(S°6€9'b) %58 STE8S'8 (S£°91%°T€) 00°000°0F 000 00°000°0b SjeuRy/ase 1748 <4
(66'110°96) %T9'CEC (£5°£90°2€T) (£5°£90°20V) 00'000°S4T 000 00°000°SL1 pause] jsasaqu] Ottt
TET G50 EF) Y95 1T TG 26U £9¢C BV TEPEL] DOFLS OPE 000 DOPLE UPE  SIJIABIS INJEEND 304 SIDAVHD IVIOL  UOUER
000 %00°0 00000t 000 00°000°T 000 00°000'T k! JEULLD g1 b
(£2'800°8€) %20°¢2 88'E08°LPT (2102L'v8) 00+25°202 000 00'$2S'20C PliyD-5834 B0MIBS Auniwio) [ £:1134
(9Z°156'S) %60'v1 St'SZ4°89 (SS'bL2°TT) 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 S|00U2S [BNPIAIPUT WOJJ $31R09Y 0/5¢y
000 %09'¥1 61°20L°T (18°£62°2) 00700005 000 00°000°0S SWA)SAS JWI0 uoneuodsues ) Teser
000 %000 00°000°1 00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T sauiydely buipuap 08EEy
000 %IEC 00°798'S (00'6€T) 00°000°9 000 £0°0009 AWoIIo3[3 JO Bjeg POTEY
TET0LT) elb LE SFCas b (G5 Lv6) O000S € oo0 DO0052 SIIWY3d ONV SIGNIOIT IVI0L  O0UTF

%06'LE 00'005°¢ 1 sDeLlely Tiv
TPV BP0 BLE 1) Tll &L TC ISB ESC 1T 162818 FZL¥]  OUUULBEDIL 000 00 00Z BEU ST TIXVL Vo0 1 Iv10L  OU00F
[GTAL 3] %SDE'ST 08862 oz 101) 00 00% 000 00°00% SIXE] [ED07 AOIes 18030 06E0F
00’0 %000 00°000°02 000 00'000°02 00'0 00°000°02 Xe] 9sx] jued oceoy
(0S°%E) %blTT BT'ETH'Y (zg898s) 00'000°s 00°¢ 00°000°S XeL JuUld X SLC0y
(26'Z8L"PER) %SZ'6E 0Z'95b°£9'S {08°€H5°2€5°E) 00°000°000°6 000 00°000°000°6 Xe] S3(es uoidQ |e3o Q1cov
oo %bT'T TEVILPT (89'582) 00°000°SC 00'0 00'000°5Z 13130 SIXe] JO N3 Ul sJUILWAE £9T0¢
(66'81L°2T) %ET'S8 6b'P6E'BE (15'609°127) 00°000°092 000 00'000°092 AN |E207 SBXE JO N3|T Ut SJUSWARY 2910%
(£8°02¢8) %bL'9Z $9'S6E (9€£'%09'T) 00’0009 000 00'000'9 VAL 53XB] JO N3l Ui SluswAed 19104
(£1°597) %cC0'ST £8'$€6 (£1°59T) 00°00T°t 000 00°00T°T saxe| dn-%2id 0ST10¥
(617°29v'9) %¢S 0L $S'T9T'SH (9b°££8'6T) 00°000'59 000 00°000°59 Ajjeudd g 1sas20U] 41414
{9g7€92"¢) %E6°0E 05'¥6+'7S (0S°S05°€2) 00°000°92 00'0 00°'000°9L SHB[D IN2UD 0£10b
(26'14) %Iv'09 6164 (18'021) 007002 ao'o 00°002 Adjdnjueg uonRda) (o) st F14 04
(50°690°ST} %T9'9E £2°801'b1IT (££7168°59) 00'000°08T 0c'o 00°000°'08% YA J01d-SUONDSY|0) 5,9915N1L 0cI0r
(£T'826'SEY) %02 Pl 67°6ZY'164'S (T£'0£5°806) 00°000°00%"9 00'0 00°000°00F°9 xe) Auadold JuaiInd 01100
SMUIAIY JuIN) pazijeay pazijeaaun pazijeay AlA pajewysy jejol SspudaWwpuUy 353 jeuibQ

% |OOYIS ISOdUng [BJBUDY b1 : pung
2301 3beg $TOT 12qUIBA0N pung gns Aq
JUBWIRLRIS INUIAY
WV 916 $20Z/TT/ZT 2wy /aleq pund-gns Aq SanusAsy Jo JUBWINNS 291 :Aq pajeas)

ploymesD ejAey

219sM

uoneanp3 jo pieog AJuUno) SUISIH

pouyaq J9 dweN ejdway



L 6E0cie 9) 08 ¥ VL CEODIL &% LIS TILEL) S UGL1Zrsd  BPUGH15vS OO UUL G696 ED TP pund 403 [e10L
TOD o666 TOS05 ZE 66 Vov 26 DO'O00 52 000 06 000 52 SI09N05 SIAI0 TWIOL 00067
00’0 %0070 00°000SL 000 D0°000°SZ co°0 00°000°5L Sigjsuel] bulessdg 00g6%
00°0 13bpng ON (66 p6b"LE) (66'p6Y LE) 000 00°0 000 AIAQDY a3uelnsul 0046V
T8 tlo vl DT 1L 60 601 GFL 115092 68) DU UL 281 OO0 DO UL6 281 INIWNEIA0D 1vH3033 1VI0OL 000V

{00 %0070 "000°0T ooo a0’ o1 20IA3S 153404
(8b°€95°¢) %L9'6€ 1LEL9°EE {62'92¢'ee) 00°00095 00°0 00°000"95 JUBLIBSINGUIRY J10Y ovaLh
(0P 0TH"2) %16°T 8£°S6L 66 (29 PEP'LT) 00°0e6°911 000 00'0£6°911 9E]S YDNoduy] [ej3pad IO 06SLb
000 %00'0 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 000 00°000°S padde3ipusH 313 Jo ucneinp3 j34v44
B U006 CF05) Vet GE ST 182 ZEUEE (ZTEIB 106 Z1) BPULU 66605 Br UG8 1575 OO0 OPL LIPS &b T3553NNGL 30 31VIS TV1DL  0009%
000 %0070 00041 00’0 00°0LT°E 000 000LTE SIUETS) 91835 120 0869
00'0 %0070 08'6EE'EIT'S 000 0B°6EE'€TL'S 08°6EL'ETT'S 00D SISPOW [00Y2S BANRAOULIL 06/9%
(96'EPE0C) %90°0t 91'$Z9'181 ($8'SLE°T2T) 00°000°€0E 000 00'000°c0¢ Spung uonednp3 NEIS Y0 0659
000 %00°0 00°000°1€ 000 00°000°1¢ 00°0 00°000'TE uogesnp3 s4IvAUQ 05S9%
(9S°€1922) Jjobpng ON (85°€19'22) {SS°£19°22) 00°0 00°0 000 Jappe l3zie) 0199+
000 %000 899°05S 8EC 000 §9'065°'8€T 89'0SS'8EC 00°0 |00LDS3.d uoneanp3 (epads S1els S1S9%
{92°991°0+2) %LS' LT bbS9£°00T°T (95°24L'8TY) 00'€PT'6TS’T 00'0 DO EPT'6TS'T 3-9id 81€qS STS9v
(L0 LLL6VEY) %C3°6E €L PTETOT'IT (LT'80T"66E°LT) 00'€EP'169°EL 000 00" 169 JUIPNIS Ul JULISIAUT 33SSDUUS | 01S9%

SNUDAY JUBLINY pazijeay pazjjeaiaun pazijedy ALA pajeulsy ol Sjuawpuawry 153 [ewiBuLIQ

% JOOUIS 3s0ng [RIausD) b1 :pung

2 40 2 abed ¥T0Z J3quaAoN pung gns Ag

JUSWDIRIS INUBAY
WY 9b:6 $Z02/2T/TT wn)/ajeq pund-qns AqQ SINUIAIY JO JURWIRE]S 21 “Aq pageas)

plojer)) ejAedy esn

uoneINP3 O pIeog AJUNOD IUIUD pauyag Jo7 weN ejdwd L



%9T1°Z (£5°68€°8£6) £EL0L'S PT'E06'ST 0£'8p8'8 (00°000'000°T) (00°000'007) {00°000°008} awidinb3 uoponasuy Jenbay 224
%btbb  (£2659°62T) 00°00b'C £4'8¥6'921 00002 (00"800°652) cco (D0B006ST) sebey) ung 665
%bk695T OV ¥55°0Z 000 0b'$59'9S 00'959'1E (00001 '9£) 0c'o {00°00T’'95) s|euaely puy saiddns RYI0 66
%ISTBT  62°518°S9 00'0 6¢°595°9bT 00'¢ (o0-0s2'08) 00’0 {00°05£'08) alemyos TZb
%SOTI8  (TEbLp'6) 000 89'5250b 00 (00°000'0S) 00’0 {00°000°05) punog - HjeoaPRL  6bY
%00°0 (00000°S) 00'0 00°0 000 (00000's) 00°0 (og000's) JWoiPR|3 - Doogxel  OEp
%IFTGT  60'SSE'SL 1£°795°01 8/°€62°L0T £2'595 (o0 005°2p1) 000 (00°005'2bT) sanddng jevoipnnsul - 6CY
wgees,  (007092°02) 007000°0% 00°0b2°LT 00D (0000082) 000 (00°000'82} SIS paPenUe) B0  66E
%ETHy  (6E°9EE'DT) 06'€£L’2 14'6BES 6°£S0°S (00°005'81) 00°0 (00'005°81) 1dinb3-s331035 Jeday puy Sdueusilel]  9€E
%00'00T 00°0S6'C 000 000567 00002 000 000 000 sapuaby ajeaud yim spenuo)  ¢I€
%90'1E  (92'192'8p) 000 bL'BEL'TZ S6'€22°¢ {00"000°02) 000 (60'000°02) uoReZIqels PHGAH - JuawamRy  LTC
%097 (15°2€8°1£2) 00°0 6b'0£9'18 88'£27'8T {00'€9b'ETE) 00°0 (00°€94'€TE) asedipap s3kopdwy T
%265 (9T€1STT) 000 bL798Y'P1 000 (oo°000°97) 000 (00°000'92) uonesuadwa) JuswAoidwsun  0TZ
Yol2'8 [l 2%4: ] 0o'0 00'0S6"E 00'0SH (00'¥69'TH} 000 (0069 TH) dueinsu] [|uag 80T
%0y (60°STZ'810°7) 000 16'69T1°£85'T 60'8ST'LPE (00°58£°S09°E) oo (00°58£'509°€) asveunsu] fowpaly - £02
%Icor  (92°5L5'E) 000 PLHIH'T 60°66% (00°066'S) 000 {00°066°S) snueinsu] a1 902
%982  (10°109°080°T} 000 66'/6L'6TY 50°ZS6'9pT (00'66£'015°T) 000 {00'66£°01S'T} JuswRMmRY ARs 0T
%895z (£0°0Z1'966) 00°0 L6'H02'rHE SO'EES’ATT (00"SZTE'ObET) 000 (00"SZE'OFE'T) Aumss |epos 10T
%8Zlt  (bLLSE'SS) 000 9Z'2H9'6Y 1E'€46°ST (00°000°50T) 000 (00°000'50T) siaupes] Imasqns paysD-uoN 861
%S8'Er  ((8°€0E'6E) 00'0 £1°969'0¢ 8/'T€5'1T {00°000°0¢) 00'0 {00r000'04) SIY2Ea | NSNS pauLy  S6T
%91'8Z  (69'8KF'6ES) 000 T€ZE5'T1Z 86'854'STT (00'181°154) 000 (00'T8T'154) sabep, 8 sauees RYI0 68T
%LTTE  (8Y°£9E'£98) 000 78vLL'T6E 66'€29¥ST (00°2¢1°092°'T) 00°0 (00'ZpT°092°1} sjuesIssy euonanpy €91
%0501 (00°00L'€S) 000 00°00E'9 00°00£°9 (00°000°09) 000 (00°000°09) S39eNUCD papuAKg Jappe) Baed LT
%b12l  (ZozE6'Ey) 000 86°£90'9 99°'720'2 (00°0006°05) 000 {00°000°0S) we.boud Jappe soased  £T1T
%82'sz  (8£Z11°078'ST) 000 T2°958'75€'S 6b°605'€82T (00'696'2£1'12) 000 (00'696'2£1'12) sypeal 91T
00TTL
ax3 aouejed saouesqunduyz  saumipuadx3y  ssumgipuadxy jabpng SUBWpUSWY junowy 336png uoidppseg JUNUDY  JOQWNN JUNCIDY
@bpng pasaqunousuny  bulpueisng Qeg-oi-iea,)  Neq-o)-PIuocH papualuy 326png
40 %

jooyos asodingd |BIdUDD T : pund

T 40 T abed $ZOT JPQUISAON
WY £b:TT b202/21/TT PuiL/33eq pund Aq [q0 Aq Aselwung saimyipuadx3 JO JUWANLIS 291 tAq pnea1)
PIOIMBID BlARY 1950 uonlesnp3 jo pieog AJuno) Bud3I9 pauyag 797 :awe) ejdwal



%925z (££°500°0Z1'1} 000 £9°909'8/€ ¥5°S08°00T (00°219'86%T) 00'0 (00°219'86%'T) s|peal 91T
00ETL
%z0'6Z (TL'8ST'8LT'E)  PT'606'SL €8°S9E'¥9Z'T 09°65¢'8TH (89 cev’8T9°y)  (89°0S5'BET) (00°EBB'6LE'Y) wesboud uopeonp] jepeds  QOZTL IMI0L
%z0%6  (b8'1ZB2) +8'ar1'ee 000 00°0 (89°0£6'02) (89°0£6°0L) 000 WaLwdinby voneonp3 eads  GZ4
%00°0 (00°0S2'E) 000 000 000 (00°05£°€) 000 (00052'€} S|eLR3eW puy sIlddng Bylo  66b
%816  (96'8L1°T) 0€'092'L L098'S 80448 (00°005°bT) 000 (00°005'+T) soyddns [euogonasul - 6ZF
%00'0 (00°005) (£30] 00°0 00°0 (00°00S) 00'0 (00°005) 1dinb3-5331A19G Jleday puy ueuduiel  9EE
%00'0 (00005} 00'0 000 000 {a0-005) 00°0 (00°00%) bunss) puy uonenea  ZZE
%80°8T  (£9'TZ£'002) 000 £ER0Z' b 09'1¥5'2T (06 085'vb2) (00°085'£9T) (00°000°2L) s912Uaby 31eAud Yim speawod  ZTE
%ez'1e  (ST'L6b'S) 000 §2'205'C 82'988 (00°000'8} 000 (00°0008) uoRe21IgeYS PUGAH - JuBuRXRY  LTE
%L9te  (SE'978'bE) 00'0 S9'LOV'TT £2'900'% (00" vEZ'9b) 000 (00 ¥EZ'9Y) aenpay sshodwy  TTC
%00°0 (o0'052°2} 000 00°0 000 (00'052°2} 000 (00°052'7) uonesusdwo) wawoidueun  OT¢
%ELT (00'05€’s} 000 00°0ST 000 (00°00s‘s) 00°0 (00°005'S) uelnsu] [ewsg 807
%ilvy  (TZ°ETT'90E) 0070 6L°EVTIHT §5°898'09 (00°£9T'8vS) 000 (00°£97'8%S) asuemsuy [epSW  L0C
%wog6r  (05°8L¢) 00°C 05°0EE 86'TL (00'601°1T) 000 (00'601°T) dueinsul N 90T
%927 (0£°€99'900) 00’0 0L°E£5'09 €6'806'T2 (00°£€2°¢90) 000 (00'££2°292) uswaIRy RS 0T
%6E'Ec  (S0°65K°TIST) 00°0 SE'VEZ'OF E0£SS'9T {00'v69'£61) 000 (00'¥69°261) Aunisg epos 102
%ESOLT  SL9E6'F 000 SL9E6'TT S8°18S'y {00°000"2) 000 (00°000°2) Siaea] NSNS paysas-woN 861
%0t'sz  (b8'6ZL'E) 000 91°0LT'T STy (007000°S) 000 {ooron0's) sIayoeay AMusgns payne)  S6T
%S7r (26'1Z5'00€) 00'0 ay°015'88 56°097'vE (00'zE0'68¢) 000 (00 2£0°68£) sibojoed ysads  T41
%86'0f  (¥6'E69'8ST) 00'0 90°£28'1ST 99°£99°S9 (oo°1Z5'0TH) 000 (00' 12501k} sweisissy [euoneanpy €97
%T9T  (SL'66L'98) 000 SZ'1€6'0€ SZT'98T'9 (D0 TEL’LTT) 00'0 (00'TELZTT} ssydea] punogqswoH  8CT
%0007  (z0°00Z'€) 000 86664 99'99Z (00°000'%) 000 {00'000%) we.b0ig oppet ;oatey  LTT
%68+ (97'080°80L'T) 000 bL'LL6'99S 6E°LEV'E8T (00°850'$£2'2) 00'0 (00'850'bLZ'T} seyeal 917
00ZTL
%58 (E£°62£'9E8'TT)  ¥STVPIS EL'EET'YIT'6 YELBT'SBLT {c0'90¢'Zs0‘zE)  {(00°000°00Z) {00'90¥'258’TE) weiboid uoypnisur 4enfay  QOTILZ [e10L
DOTTL
ax3 aouejeq saduelquwnou3  saamipuadxy  saJnjpuadxy j32bpng SJUAWPUIWY junouly }326png uondnsag Junoddy  I9qQUINN Junoddy
1ebpng pasaqundouaun Buipuessing eg-03-iea\ I}eg-03-RUOKW papuswy wbpng
10 %

jooyds asoding |R12UIH IPT :pungd

pT jo g dfeq 20z JaquianaN
WY Zb:TT p20e/TTiTT rowllfaieqd pund Aq [q0 Aq Aseuhuns S2Jn3ipuadxy Jo Juawajels 291 :Aq paeas)

pioMET) RIARY

oS

wonesnpy Jo pieog AJuno) auddlo

pauyeq J97 :wey ejdwa)



%00°0 (00°0ST) 000 000 000 (o0"0ST} 00'0 (00°0ST) uonesuadwiod yuswAodwaun  0TZ
%999 {00°S¢) 000 00'05T Q0’0 (00°se2) 000 (00'522) snueinsu jesg 80T
%eL v (00°SOP'E) 00°0 00°080°8 00°022' (o0-seE'ZT) 000 (00°sgp'2T) aduelnsul P3N £07
%SSvs  (o00oT) 000 0021 or'2 (00'z2) 00°0 (00°22) souemsul 902
%Z09%  (S¥'098'E) 000 55 162'€ 16'826 (oogsT'L) 0e'o (00°251'8) wouRiiey @S PO
%6p'sy  (16'T05°7) 000 60'880°C 96'879 (00°065'p) 00'c (00°065'%) Aunas jepos 10T
%6EST  (¥2'6bS'LY) 000 9Z€BE9T PEE'S (00"€E£'€9) 000 (00°c€£"€9) sabep B SOLRIES B0 68T
%909  (09°€bL'T2) 000 0+'8TH'67 09°£5+°S (00°291°2H) 000 (00'z91'2H) 1uuosiad a3y €91
ot1eL
%00°ST {ET'0T0°9ST9)  £T'8LT'(9 09" T¥E'6TO'T 95'9E8'T0T (oo’oe9’z¥z’e)  (00'025'¢z’y)  (00'090'ST8'T) wesboud uoREINPI [RUONIZIOA  ODETL Iej0L
%EZE'S (05°695°628'T) LT'609'TH 6Z'588°09 00'886'€Z (26'90°8Z6'T) (26°€18°€T6°'T) (00°0S52+T) swdnb3 uoponnsuf jeuoneaop  0€L
%Z9°0 (00°006°209'T) 000 00°000°0T 000 (00°006°219°T) (00°€£24/009°'T) (00r221°21) sabieys U0 665
%6L7€ (00°68£'8£9) 00°0 00°T1L'92Z 00 1461 (00°005°502) {00°005'289) (00°000°€2) sjeLaiep puy sddns J2LI0  66¢
%00°0 (00'000°0E) 000 000 000 {00°000°0€) (00"000'0€) 00°0 suemyos  ILb
WET'IT  (£6'68EbbT) 01'699°SZ £6'0b6't 6hZVST (00°000°5£2) {00'000'£81) (00°'000'88) sayddng jeuogonuisu - 6
%00'0 (00'000°'T) 000 00°0 000 (00°000°1) 00°0 (00'000°T) 14iNb3-530A1a5 Jieday puy Saueudguely  9EE
%S6'€9  (0ZH2Z'08T) 000 0g'522'61E 000 (00°000°005) 000 (00 000°008) SWaISAS [00UDS BYI0 LM SeRue)  TTE
WITL (9¢¢zz'oe) po'o YT TLs'1 S9'TEY (00"008°12) 00°0 {00°008'12) uogeziigels puaAH - wRwaInRY  LTZ
%I9°9T  (b£'665'0¢) 000 20°260'9 01'8€9'1 (9£'969°9€) (9£°691) (00°£259¢) 3Je0ipsiy s2Aodws  TTT
%00°0 (00°002'¢) 00’0 00°0 000 (00'00zZ'€) 00'0 (00°00Z°€) uonesuadwo) yuswdodwaun  0TZ
%00'0 (o0'058°2) 00'0 000 000 (ooos8's) 000 (00°058°2) Paueinsul jEwaa 807
%0s'1E (b9 THTH8T) 000 9£0ES'SE 6£°SZ1'9T (00'2££'692) 000 (00°2L2'657) asueansul jedipaly - L0C
%IT0T  (9TUSHT'T) 000 +8'827 $0'SC (00'+2T°T) (il¢0] (00v22'T) ouesnsut 2y 90T
%eT9l (92107281} 000 +2'Z26'08 zr'06z'8 (00"0v+'£8T) (00°800°T) (00ZEH"98T) Jswaud s H0T
%8470z  (8'851°96) 000 ¥S'872'ST 0p'S2L9 (2€'¢BE'TZT) (ze'12L) (00999°0Z7) Andes epos 102
%S90F  (567106'8) 00°0 $0°860'9 0L'€15°T (00°000'sT) 000 (00°000°ST) SI3UDEBL INMSGNS Payiad-uoN 86T
%s9se  (b8E62'8) 0oo 9T'902'% 92168 (00'00S'TT} 000 (o0'o0s’zT) siayeal s;SANs payvad  S6T
%00°0 (00°¥€9'TY) 000 000 000 (00H€9'T1} {00'bES'TE) 000 sabfiep, g Souees BQ 681
%00°00T  SS'8E6'SS 000 S5°BE6'8S ¥9°92£°81 000 000 00°0 jouuosiag saueping  £TT
YEE'B (10°05£'20) 00'0 6664 €EE8 (00'000°E} 000 (00°000°€) wesbosg Jappe] sase)  LT1
QO0ETL
ax3 Jouejeq sadueiqWNdUZ  Sinjipuadxy  saunyipuadxy 326png SsjuawWpuUdWY  Junowy 336png uondpsag JUNOIIY  JIGWINN JUN0IY

@bpng pssaqumousun Gujpuersino IPeQ-03-iea)  I93eg-0I-HIUoW papuawy wbpng

40 %
fooyds asod.ingd jesouan IPT : purd
T jo ¢ abeq $Z0Z JaquisnoN

WY Zb 1T $202/21/21 Bwiy /ageq pung Aq [qO Aq Arewing saJnjipusadxy JO Jualses 091 iAq pajessd
PIOMEL) BIARY 158N uoneINp3 Jo pirog Ajuno) suaasy pauyaq 597 awep ajejdwa)



%000 (0o'000°2) 000 00’0 00°0 (00°000'2) 000 (oo'000°z7) slayoea) AMRsgNS paynsl  S6T
%S 1T (66+68'S0T) 000 10°S0T'$T {9702y (oo°000’0ZT) 60'0 (00°000°021) sabep B soueles BYO 68T
%EE'8y  (I0°B0E'EH) 000 66°6050% 01°800°ST {00°818'€8) 00°0 (oo'818°e8) swepuany  H9T
%0Tvz  (0T6£Z°v16) 000 06'b¥E 062 ¥r'2L8's8 (00°85'¥02°T) {00°zpL'612) (00" z¥8vac) jPuucsRd duepny  £CT
%00°0 (oo000°1} 0070 000 000 {00"000°1} 000 (00'000°7) wesbosd ssppe) eaey  £TT
0ETTL
%S0y (S82LL'90S) TE'960'Y 8 EIT OPE TLO0LLTT (00'€c0’'158) 00°0 {00°€E0'15R) 0ZTZL 12301
%8LEe  (00°EL6'E) 09°S¥8'T 0’191 000 (co000'9) 00°0 (00°000'9) wowdinba yiesH  SEL
%699  (69'S/E'S) 15°082 08'42v'y 000 (00°80'0T) 000 {00 ¥80°0T) sabiey) 2p0 665
%00'0 (0070051 00'0 000 000 (00°00S'T) 000 (00°005'T) wawidoaAaq Jersfamas-ur - ¥
%9z (00°00L'8) 07'088°T 08'612'T 08'612 (00°008'11) 000 (00°008'17) sjeLRlen puy salddns 240 669
%00°0 (00°00S'2) 000 000 000 (00"005°2) 000 (00°00S'2) sellddng [enpaw puy sbrug €TV
%000 (coos1'9) 000 00°0 000 {00'0S1'9) 000 {00-0s1°9) $ITIASS PRYENUED YD 66E
%05 (00°614'p) 0006 00°€69'E 9L7ZST {00°205'9) 000 (00°705"8) PAe1l  SSE
%00'0 (00'002) oo 00°0 00°0 {o0002) 000 (00°002) sabieys jomsod  8bE
%611 (19'90K°T) 000 61°06T 000 {00°965°'1) 000 (00°965°1) uonedunuwwo)y  £0E
%099 (b0'SZI'S) 000 96'856'C ELeL07 (oo v80'8) 000 (00'80°8) 2Jeipa sakoidwy 1T
%00°0 {o0"0SY) 000 0o0'c 000 (000St) 000 (00°05%) uonesuadwe) uawihoidwaun  0TT
%S6'ET  {00°0S8°T) 00’0 00°00E 00°00€ {(00°051'2} 000 (00°051°7) ueinsup jmuag  80C
%ibvr  (¥8°0SL°06) 000 91'189°2L 8p'€£5'CT (60 Zep'€91} 000 (00'zep'ear) aaueunsu [eapa  £0T
%ES'LE (08'191) 00'C 0z'¢6 DZ'6T (00°652) 00’0 (00°652) dueinsur 3y 902
wzoeE  (26'¥29'SE) 000 80°56L'72 (TIEP'S (00°0z¥'8S) 000 (00"0Z1'9s) wowamasy s $0C
%09'9c  (88'¥16'12) 000 [Ay4: kAt 18985 (00°£95'v€) 000 (00°£95°¢E} Aunoas eos 10
%b6'Sk  (00'155'9) 00°0 00°895'S 00°ZER'T (oo611'21) aoo (ooet1T'ZT} sabem B seueles ;oUI0 68T
%ST'er  (Z1'680'652) 00°¢ 99°089961 p6'0b6'TL (00"0L2'S5Y) 000 (00°022°SSw) [PuUOSIRd [PAIpaW  TET
%6697  (GL'TEZ'Sh) 000 STBIL'ST SL°2L8'S (00'05619) 000 (00°056'19} Jopang/iosiedng  SOT
SDIAIRS \QIedH  0TTZL
%ILeS (P8 pse’os) 00°0 9T'LEB'EE 06'PS6'8S (00°T69'bLT) 00°0 (00°269°'p£Y) 0T1ZTL lejoL
%000 (00001) 000 000 000 (60 001) 000 (o0’ 001) sableyd B0 665
%000 (00°002) 06'0 00'0 00'0 (00'002) 000 (00°002) sjelajey puy saiddng U0 66
%OT'EOT  T5°S2E'T 000 19°STT'v 16°SZT'vb (o0r008’zy) 00°0 (00°008'ZH) SIS PIPRAUOD YD B6E
%ISSy  (59'¥8S) 000 SE°88p oT ¢bT (o0°€20T) 000 (00'€20'T) aleipay sakoduy 212
0TIZL
dxg aouejeg sadURIQUINDUI  SJNYpuUadxg  sumypuadxl 326png SUSLIPUBWY  Junowy Ja6png uondpseq JUNCIVY  SSGUINN JUNOIDY
@bpng passqunduaun  SulpuaAno 2jeg-03-iea)  3eq-03-\HUOW papuawy I96png
30 % jooL2s 3soding |2I9UID IPT  puny
bT jo v 3bed $Z07 JaquiaacN
WY Lb:T1 b20Z/2T/2T 2wy faeq pund Aq [0 Aq Alewiwng s2anjipuadxy Jo Juawaiels 291 :Aq pajeald

plojmel) elAey

uoesnpy Jo pieog AJUno) Judass

pauysg D91 :Pwen eldwaL



%2’ Ty (Zb'EOE) 000 14 8E'th {00°815) 000 (00°819) Puemnsur 3y 902
%698 (£1°¢8¥06) oo €8 TESTS 62°696°¢T (0o'610'2p1) 00'0 {00'610'261) wowainay els 0T
%bbze  (55°9T2'6L) 000 SHETT'9E RZ'€8E'0T {00'0€£TTT) 00'0 (00'0EE"1IT) Aundag epos 102
weETZZ  (ObEFS'E) 00°0 09°95E'T SE'I6L (00°000°S} 00'0 {60-000'S) sI3Upe3L |nInsqns paymad-uoN 861
%8b'L (¢£7058°1) 000 £9°64T £9°6b1 (00'000°2} 000 (600002 siayoea) 3yunpsans payed  S6T
%BLE Y (¥9°559°566) 000 9E'EIS'Sh 9T°€26'0T (00'691'1%0°T) (00°000°006) {00'691THT) sabem % sauees o0 68T
%00'00T  LbZTE'D 00'0 LTTE'9 0£E9%'7 00'0 000 000 Quawdeg snuog  BBT
%2068 (69°26+°92) 000 1E$56'91 50°Z6L'9 (00°Lb¥'ED) 000 {00 LhP'ED) sjue)sissy euoneonpl €97
%1ecy  (Ob'b90°ED) 000 09°£T16'9T 08219y (00°8£665) 00°0 (00°86'6€) [3uvosRg jeusp 297
%00°00T  SS'T6E9 000 SS'T6E'9 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 Jouuesag ndwo) jeuopannsur - 8ET
%09'9y  (E1°8926p2) 000 (8726412 0Z°£9079 (00" 169°£9¥) 000 (00°169"£9¥) [3uuosiad eipay uonesnpy /€T
% 1vT  (6Y'9SP'80L) 000 16°€SK'5Z2 LTIST'SE (00°016°€€6) 000 (00°016'€£6) suepeiqn 62T
%00'sT  {E0°0SZ'F) 000 L6'6YL 66'6%T (00°000°S) 000 (00°000'S) weibolq 1oppe s3a1e)  LTT
%65 Ty (50°¢25°T01) 000 seTIe'TL 65T ¥E (00°068'€£1) 000 (00-068'€L1) sopangliosmadns - S0T
0TTZL
%eL'Lz  (06'L8T'EEV'T)  BS'E69°T T8'TLL'BYS TEESO'EPT (oe'vs1'c86't)  (DE'ESE'BEE) (00" 108'¥¥9'1) Moddns Juspms 230 OETZL I1B30L
%00'0 {00°002'ZE) c0'0 000 000 (00°00Z'zE} (00°000°Z€) {(00002) wewdinb3y 1210 064
%ED'Le  (STHILT) LLLVE'T 86°LET'T 65’1 (00°002's} 000 (00 00Z's) sabueyd Jaio 665
%000 (00°005's2) 00°0 000 000 (00'005's2) (00°000°¥2) (000051} WRwWdoEARQ Yaisfenmsul  $2S
%61'€9  {00'6+0'T) 723 BT'SS¥'T Ly'61 (00°058°7) 000 (00°058°2) Sleueyy puy sauddns 50 66Y
%EEYS  (F96ZE'TS) 00°0 9€°0£0°19 0070 (6o'00¥'ZTT) 00'0 (00"00'277) S3IAIDS PIPRQUOD JAYIG  66E
%00°00T  95°Sh 00°0 95°SH 00°0 000 00°0 000 joredL  SSE
%000 (00°000'0€} 000 00°0 000 (00°000°0€) 000 (00"000°0€) 6ugss) puy woneneay  ZTE
%zs8y  (00°782°1) 000 00°812'T 0Z'9SE (00°005'7) 000 (000052} uoReZYIgRIS PUOAH - Juswanay  LTC
%68'ST  (0S'E66'ET) 000 0’688t 99' 1611 {06°288'8T) (06°64L°E) (00'€€T’sT) stenpap pAodws  TTZ
%000 (co'00S) 00’0 000 000 {0000S) 00’0 (00°00S) uonesuadwo) juawhoidusun  0TZ
%P (65°290°E) 00'0 00°009 00°0 (65°290'%) (65295) (00°005°€) duesnsu] |uag  80C
%8r'ES  (86'65L'EL) 00’0 6Z'6/L'v8 £E'€89°07 {Lz°6£5'85T) (czeva've) (00°968°€ET) Fueinsu] [eOpaW £0Z
%8E8E  (€0°0T2) 000 6L°0ET 65°LT (z8 0vE) (z87zs) (c0'88) duemsui i 90T
%912z (SE6¥6'69) 000 86°6£0°9 9T'€60'8 (€£°620'96) (€£'295°L1) (00°£9¥'8¢) wswaugdy |s  bOT
%6857 (20°Tv8'6S) 000 ££7906'07 IT°8/€'9 (6€£bL'08) (6€°0p091) (00°202'¥9) Amndag (epos 10T
%000 (00'000°2} 000 000 000 (00'000'2} 00°0 (00r000'2) siaypes ) 3yMASANS payad-uoN 86T
0e1TL
ax3 aouejeq sasueiquInouz  saanjjpuadxy sasnypuadxg ¥2b6png sjuawpuswy Junowy }a6png uoRdpPsag JUNooDY  JIqUINN u..._..ou.m
W@6png pasaqunouaun  BupueisINO Ieq-0)-iea)  9eq-03-yuow papuawy 3126png
0% jooyds asodind jRIBURDH IPT :pund
b1 j0 § abed $Z0Z $oqusAoN
WY £$:1T veoe/er/et PuL/ared pund Aq {qo Aq AJelalng SANPPUAAXI JO JUIWEIS 297 :Aq paje=1)

plomer) ejAey HEL)]

uonesnpg jo pieog AJUN0Y U

pauyaq 397 PweN jejdws)



%0008 (00°0CE) ¥5'568 9b'OE 19872 (00°005'T) 00°0 (00-005'T) uogedluNWWo) 0L
%00'00T  £8°£9S 000 £8'¢9S LbEST 000 000 000 uogezyiqels pUgAH - uaweEy  LTT
%6b'8E  (0ZbbZ'p) oo0 08'659'C 06°£68 (00°006'9) 000 (00°006'9) seoipajy s2hojdwg  ZTC
%000 (00"0ST) 000 00 000 (00°051) 00'0 (00'0517) uanesuadwo) JawAoidwaun  0TZ
%00'0 (00'sz8) 000 00°0 00°0 (00's28) 000 (00°s28) aoueinsuf (e3uag 80T
%SL'8E  {9£7909°9€) 000 b9 E9T'EZ 88 THE" Y (00°022°6S) 000 {00'0£L°65) souensu] [@ipa L0
0wooce  (09'54) 000 ob'bb ob'8 (0o'0zT) 00°0 (oo'oz1) aoueunsul 3y 90¢
wbTve  (27°E0£'92) 000 8L°965°E1 09°bL0'E {00°000°0%) 000 (00°000°0Y) Wwawaipey Mes 0T
%Lb'6s  (SUPTHLT) c0'0 S8'SSETT 9'955°C (00°0££87) 000 {00'022'82) Aunas jepos 10T
%zS 1€ (09°29£°06) 000 0¥ ELLTH TTROL'L (00'1$5°2€T) 00°'0 (00 1H8°2€T) sabeps @ SouRIRS IO 68T
%0070 {00°2£0°02) 000 00°0 000 (00°2£0'02) 000 (00°z20'07) (s)lepoas 19T
%09°2E  (ESTBS'ED) 000 LH'8ET'IT 65PT1'9 {00°082'69) 00°0 {00°08£'69) {auuosJad Juawssassy  SET
%0000T  10°bIE'ST 000 10°+I8'ET £9'¥09'y 00’0 000 00'0 juuossad [P TET
%20z (8T'SE6'Z81) 000 TLect'ey £H€E6'9T (00-699°'052) 000 {00'699'057) juuossad (eaibojooAsyd  bET
%000t (00°001°2) 000 00°006 00°00E (00°000'€) 000 (00000°€) weiboid appey ease)  LTT
%6 Ty (08'526'SS) 000 07’ ¥61'0b ¥8'8£0'8 (00°0£1°96) 00'0 (0070156} Jopaaq/iosiadns  SOT
0zTTL
szrer  (0S°095'T9%°T)  TO'OVS'EE 61645788 S8 £8Y'OPT (00989°2¢E’e)  (00°000°006) (00"989'2L¥'T) 01ZTL 201
%000 (00°000°T} 000 000 oo (00°000'1) 000 (000000 wawdinbz 2o 064
%ILTLT  ESEYE 000 £5°€98 000 (00°00S) 00'0 (00°005) sabieyd BPO 665
%00°0 (00°000°S) 000 000 000 (00°000°S} 0c'0 (00°000°S) wawdogsasq gesfoamas-ul  $2S
%S 1T (2L71S8's) 2088 97262 0T'ob (co'000'0T) 0c0 (00°000°07) Steuaely puy sayddns 1ayio0 66
%/56.  (00°€T8'S) 000 00°££9°TT 000 (00°005'82) 000 (00°005°82) eipay/s00g Aeiqr]  TEV
%9997 96°666'FT 79'998'6Z YE'EET0T 000 (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000°ST) S3DIAI3G pSPenuo) BP0 66€
%66'TF  (65°92'€T) 00'0 1V EL6'6 £8'858'T (00°052°€2) 000 (00'052'€2) jaell  SSE
%000 (00°001) 000 000 000 {00"00T1) 0070 (00°001) JdiINb3-5301A495 Jteday puy dueuAUIRW  9EE
%00'0 (00°000'S) 000 000 00'0 (00°000°S) 000 (00'000°S) sjuensuod  BOE
%ESEL  (00'008'T) LETER'T £9'891'Z L9 {00 008°9) 000 (00°008'9) uopounwwo)  L0€
%SH'6E  (£67509) 000 Ly V6 6b'IET (00"000'1) 000 (00°000'T) yonez(Iqes PUgAH - JuawRIRY  LTE
%pe2e  (ZVETS'LT) 00'0 95°€T5'8 0 1SH°T (00°££0'97) 000 (00°£€0'92) 2lexpaly 22Aodws  ¢T¢
%00'0 (00°006) 000 000 000 {00° 006} 000 (00°006) uonesuadwo) JuswAaidusun 0T
%9zt (00°€10°E) €00 00°LEY 000 (00 0S+°E) 000 (00°0S+'E) Soueinsu] [gu2q 80T
%6ESHF  (T5°98b'SST) 000 6501’67 0b'662°2E (00" £69'v82) 000 (00°269'87) aoueunsyl [eapal  £07
01ZTL
ax3 souejeg ssoumIqunIuz  sasmypuddxa  SAINjipuadxy 196pna SsjudWpUIWY  junowy Jabpng uondsag JUNOJoY  J2qWINN JUNOIDY
whpng pasaqumiudun bulpumasing e @-0)-1EBA  S3RQ-03-YIUOK papuawy 136png
0% (o0Yds Isoding [21us) TIHT :punj
kT Jo 9 abed ¥Z0Z JoquanoN
WY V1T v202/21/2T BwiL/aeq pung Aq [qO Aq AJewnung sasnjipuadxy Jo Juswaiels o1 :Aq paieas)y
piomes) ejiey HELT)) uoedNp3 jo pieog Auno) auaaug pauyag D97 :awepN ajejduia]



%zS'9y  (0b'vLb) 000 (12414 528 (00288} 000 (00°¢88) wewauFy Aes 02
%1609  (pS0E1'B) 00'0 9b°0£9°ZT {5'L€ (00"108°02) 00°0 (00'108°02) Aqundas [epos  TOC
%8,21  (00°055'€0) 000 00°05+°€ 006°0 {00°000°¢2) 000 {00°000'22) $334 SRqUISY S9WwWe) puy pieog 16T
%68's9  (ev'zze'zon) 000 1857229261 00°0 (00"000'00%) 000 {ooe00‘00€) Aegd Apnobuoy 98T
%91y (SE'8SE'V) 00°0 SO THS'E £€°802 (007005'8) 000 (oo°005'8) pieog o] depnas  8TT
01ETL
%66'68 (07'686'1Z) 00°670'T¥ 08°1899SY 00°0S6 (0o 002'672) 000 {o000£’612) 0SzZZL (B0l
%ies9  (00°0TLTE) 00'65¥'LE 00°1£8'(2 000 {00'000°26) 000 (00'000°26) aemyos 1L
%0098 (00'0EE’T) 00°0L5°C 00°00T'S 000 (00'000°01) 00°0 (co"000"01) Guiges O/t
%18'60T 0805071 000 08"05£'€2E 00°0S6 (00°00£°2TT) 000 (00'00£°21T) Ayansauuo) ewsal  0SE
0szZL
%95’ €T (90°TOV'LTE) 00°0 v6'SLL'SY YE6E66 (00" LLT’L3E) (00°6£2°Z¥T) {00'868'vZY) weiboig uoednp3 [RUOREIOA  OEZTL (=00
%0070 (00'6Lz'TvT) 000 000 00'0 (o0'6L7'2vT) (00°6£2°2¥2) 00°0 wowdinbl BP0 06¢
%8Y'S (£5°867'S} 00°0 Ly 10€ 000 (00"005's) 00°0 {00°005's} paeyy  SSE
%6 TP (£5'608) 00°0 16585 SHLTT (00°S6€°'T) 00'0 (00°S6€'T) ueaipap PAoidwy 1L
%00°0 (60°%€) 000 000 00°0 (00°%€) 000 (00} uoyesuadwo) Juawhoidwsaun  0TZ
%000 (00°0ST) 000 0070 000 (00°05T) 0c0 (00°0sT) uesnsul jjuag 807
%6988 (00°9HT'S) oo'c 000TE’E 00799 (0019558} 000 (00°955'8) 2aueunsuf s L0
%98z (00°8) 000 009 0Tt (00'v1) 000 (00'p1) soueunsur 3N 90T
%ITTy  (L50pS'E) 000 £5°SL5'T £9°£15 (00'911°9) 000 (00911°9) wawausy ;e H0T
%86’ Iy  (£9°65Y'E) 00°¢ LE°€05°2 61205 (00°£96'S) 000 (00°€96'S) Andag |epos 102
%00°0€  (00°00£) 000 00°00€ 00001 (00°000°1) 000 (00°000'T) weiboiy 1appe 931e3  L1T
%6L Ty (08'5£6'5S) 000 0z'v61'0F ¥R'8E0'8 (00°0£1°96) 000 (00°0£1°96) sopaygfiosiaedns  SOT
0ETLL
%S5°'SE  (TEVOE9LY) SE'G6T'TT €€"€S5'TSZ SO°PET'SS (00 211'6EL) 000 (00°£1T°6€EL) 0TTL 1|0l
%y’ It {(bSHIT'TD) 000 9582 000 (00-005°2) 000 (00°005'2) sebiey) AYI0 665
%LLTL (DTS6E) 000 08'$00'T 000 (00°00¢'1) 000 (00'0CH'T) wawdopRAsq yes/eanes-ul  HZS
%S0bE  (bT¥ST'L) 69'v9L'C L0186 Vil ] (00°000°1T) 000 (00°000'1T) sfeyRiely puy sayddns B0 66%
%bS ST TEE09'Y TIBES'L 61°¥90°S SS6TL (oo'000'8) 000 (00°000'8) paesL  SSE
%0098 (00°0%1) 000 00098 000 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000'1) 1dInb3-5aIAI1SS JiRd3Y puy 3dueudie  9EE
%00'C (00°055) 000 000 000 (00°05S) 000 (00°05S) sjuewAeg y1Igs/eseT]  OEE
%080z (SCv8b'E) D00 ST'ST6 05'81¢ (00 00v"v) 00'0 (00°00%'t) 5313UBbY JIANd 13YI0 YIm Speauel  OTE
ozzeL
ax3 aouejeg ssoueiqunoug  Saunjpuadxy  seumpuadxy 19bpng Ssjuswpuswy juncwy 3ab6png uodiasag JUNOIDY  JSGWNN JUNODY
96png pasequnduaun  Buppueising jed-03-1Bd)  IRQ-03-HIUOW papuawy 1a6png
10% jooyds asodingd jesousn THT  : pung
1 Jo £ 9beq ¥ZOT 1aquianopN
WV 26311 $202/21/28 13wy fajeq puny Aq [gO AQ Alewiung SIINGIpuadx3 Jo JuslURIe]lS 291 :Aq pajeasd
piojmer) ejAey 33850 uonesnp3 Jo pieog AJUNO) FUIWY pauyaqg D91 :ewey I1ejdwa)



%sS'yS  (00'005°7) &b'LpT'T 15°78L 8/°€S {00°005'S) 00°0 (00'0os's) seyddns 2240 GEP
%90°8TT  00'PSZ'T 97089's PLEBS'T T 16 (00'000°2) 000 (00°000°2) S3IAISG PIPENUOD IIYIO  B6E
%eT99  (6Z'6bE'T) 00 1£°059'Z TEBPL'T (00°000"p) 00°0 (00'000'%) rey GSE
%097z (10°261°9) 0z'0.8 6L°LE6 (i (0o'000's) 000 (00'000°9) sebley) (msod  8HE
%00°0 (00°00%) 000 000 00°0 {00°00€E} 00°0 (oo-00€) sdinb3-sanmias aieday puy adueuajue  9EE
%8106  (00°5e8) 000 00°599°L 000 (00°005'8) 000 (00°005'8) sdiysRqua puy s OCE
%1sT6  (€0°2Z1°2) 1450 97T’ [Ta 72201 (00°000's7) 000 (00°000°52) uopesjunwwed  L0E
%0000T  00°0 b1°0£09 98'626 98°(5€ (00"000°¢) 000 {007C00°2) Buistuaspy  Z0E
%8S'Zy (TP L9E'D) 00'0 85°55LT 72'9g€ (00'sz1'p) 000 [l xan?] asepajy J2Aodwa 71T
%00°0 (co'ovT) 000 000 00'0 (o0°0¥ 1) 000 (00°0b1) uopesuadwo) wawAodwaun  0TC
%000 {00°009) 000 000 00'0 (00°009) 00'0 (00°009) souesnsul ejuaq 80T
%EE'SS  (68'SSZTT) 00°0 |§8°77441 £6°99E'C (o0°z8p's2) 00'0 (00-281'52) aoueinsu] [eapaly  L0T
%9126 (5€'6€) 000 S9°81 STE (00°8s) 000 (00'85) soueinsul 1 90T
%bEPy  (LVRVE'TT) 000 €£5°6£0°6 96481 {00'88E°0T) 00'0 (00'88£'07) wswaIRy 8105 POC
%852y  (SEZ2TOT) 00°0 59°90S'L 99°LEV'T (00'629°£T) 00°0 (00°629°4T) Aunaas epos  10C
%67Zy  (CTEER'ST) 000 08'826'81 orZ9r's {00°29L'vb) 000 (00'29L'%¥) [suuossag ouap  Z9T
%00'0 (00°000'T) 000 000 0070 (00'000°1} 00°0 (00°000°T) weibo.d 19ppeT 318D LTT
%88y  (£5'952°TS) 00°0 LYEER'6h 11058 (00°060'207) 000 (00°060'201T) {shueisssy  EOT
%9'Ty  (00°929'08) 000 00°529°2S 00'S25°T1 (00" T0€E"8ET) 000 (00" T0E'SET) 13O amensIuwpy/jedo Auned 10T
114 X 4’4
%99'6¢ (¥E°LPO‘9EL) €8P LE £8'0ZT'08Y 8T'T9L'6S (00°€16°6TZ'T) 000 (00°ET6°6TT'T) OTETL 18301
%8879  {00'06D) Y2 H8EE 9L'SH9'T 1€082 (00°000'8) 000 (00'000'8) sabieyy a0 665
%g98°0¢  {0b'0p9'R) 0o 09°658' SHTITT (00°005°21) 000 {00°005'2T) qL - sjuexddy JO uonehnsaau] euiwLy  EES
%ITHE  (LLEETLEY) 000 £2°99£°201 I°EL6'%T (00'000'00€) 000 {00°000°00¢) uoisswuog s3asny) - 0TS
%9679  (00°005°2) 00'0 00°052'v (i) (00°05£'9) 000 (00°0S2'9) SIAIIS papenuod BYQ  66€
%168 (9T°EYS'T) 65°09€ SZ'960ET 00°0€1'9 (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000'ST} |oaer]  GSE
%IH0.  (00°86E'L) 00°g 00'Z09'LT 05°822'¢ (00'000°52) 000 (00°000'sZ} soongas [eBe  TEE
%0L b (00°529'6) e 00'SLh 000 (c0'001'01) 000 (oo-ootT'01} sdysiequiap puy sang  OZE
%00b6  (00°00S°T) 000 00°005°€2 00°C (00'000°52) 00'0 (00"000's2} saamss wpny - GOE
%1609  (SL106°T) 000 STE96'T 6L'8 {00'598'p) 000 (00°558'%) aJeoipajy sfojdwy  TTZ
%907 (64'925°19€) 000 1SEL6'T6 BLLET'VET (00'005"€SP) 000 (00°005'€SH) Iouemsu] [@Aps  20¢C
%611 (SO°ELL°T) 000 S6'9£T 579 (000107} 000 (00°0T0°T) soueinsur 0 902
DIEZL
ax3y Jvuejeg souesquunduy  saunyppuadxy sainjipuadxy 26png SjuswpuallY  junowy 1a36png uondidsaq JUNOIY  JaGLUNY JUNOJDY
1B6png pasequnduaun  BulpueIsING aleQg-03-4e3A  3)eQ-0)-4lUuow popusuy yebpng
40 %

jooyas asoding |elataD T pund

1 Jo g abeq $Z0T J9qUIBAON
WY Zb1T $20Z/21121 Buit) faeq pund Aq [qO Aq AJEtIWNS SOJNQIPUAAXT JO JUWRIEIS 291 :Aq pajeasy
plojmer) ejiey asn uonesnpy Jo pueoqg Auno) U pauysq D91 :2wep gejdwa)



018ZL

%9z'6€ (£9'T95'T95'T)  TL'908ZE 99°0vT'9€9‘T BE'S08'STY (00°60S°0SZ°t)  00°0 (00°605°0ST'y) 0TVZL IR0l
%00°0 (00'000°2) 000 000 000 (00°000°2) 000 (00°000°2) Wwawdinb3 uonensiwpy  T0L
%000 (00°000°T) 000 000 000 (00°000°T) 000 (00-000°7) sabreyd sai0 665
%eEgy  (007006°T) 00°09Z°'¢ 00018 000 (00"co0’9) 000 (00°000°9) sleueW puy SAMAnS B0 66V
%6988 (00°000'S) b6°861'62 90°108'01 £9°890'% {00"000"sY) 000 (00'000°S¥) 533G papenua) YO  BEE
%00'0 {00°005'2) 000 00°0 00'0 (00005'2) co0 {00°005°2) Paesl  SSE
%00'0 {00'000°T) 00'0 000 00'0 (00000'T) 000 {00"000°T) 1dinb3-s901u3s Neday puy dueuaue  9EE
%9L 1€ (24°199'82) LELYE 18'066°CT LP'P16'E (00°000°2k) 000 (00-00C'2v) uopesunwwoy  L0€
%00'00T  88'2Ub 00D 8|'UY 44141 00°0 000 00'0 UOREZHIGEIS PHGAH - JUWaImBY  £T¢C
wib L€ (9TTER'LT) 000 bLSHT'9T ¥£'8V6'E (00'sse'eh? 00'a (00'85£°Er) 31eipal PAojdwy 21T
%000 (a0'005) 000 000 00°0 (00°00S) 000 (00°00S) uonesuadwo) juswAciduaun 0T
%L0TE (00059°¢) 000 00°050°T 007009 (co'00c'a} 000 (000028} uensu jgwsg  80C
%Ig6E  (0L6ET'9BE) 000 0€'S0%'SST 09°T6%'£9 {00'SPS 19} 00°0 {00'S¥S‘T49) duensu] jeoipa L0T
%I1'6E  (60°9¢5) 00'0 16°£EE 129 (00°98) 00°0 (00'v98) saueinsur 3y 90T
%IS6E  (8€°9LL'BET) 000 29'v£9'06 LOTOE'ST (00 11¥'622) 000 (00'TTH'622) Jewainsy #19s  0C
%SesE  (BLEPTITT) 00'0 2T'1ST'69 00°26£'91 (00"s6£'581) 000 (00°S6E'S8T) Aunasg [epos  TOC
%esLe (0T'¥8T'98) 000 06°STR'EE 81°£08'9 {00"000°'06) 000 {00"000°06) sabep g ssuejes BUIg 68T
%9S'8E  (££°882'19Y) 00’0 29'1£8'68¢7 v6'b16°401 (60°029°15¢) 000 (00°029'152) (Syumpoas 19T
%eTeE  (E67TIETG95) 000 £0°52£°182 e oL (00°£06°9¥8) 000 {00°£06'9v8) sledipund uesissy  GET
%eSPT  {LTLer's) 000 £L°248 16°06Z (00°000'9) 000 (00°000"9) welbosq Jappets2ae)  LTT
Y%9b' 2y (STEEBPLL) 000 SLSTR'TLS ST°€9Z'CT1 {00°60L'9bE"T) 000 (00602 '9%E°T) sledputd  POT
0T%TL
%Iy'08  (vS'€££°80T) 08'£LS'ST 99'S29'96T v6°10Z’SE (00°EL6%0ZF) 00'0 (00°'€£6'0Z¥) 0TETL 120l
%000 (00'009) 000 000 00°0 (00°009) 000 (00°009) ywewdinb3 uonensiwpy 104
%0070 (00'008) 00'0 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00°00%) sabiey) 3y 665
0ZETL
axy aouefeg seumiquniuy  sainypuadx3y  sasmipuddxi y26png suwWwpuawy junowy 1a36png uondis3g UNoIIY  JIQUUAN JUNONY
jebpng pasequimouaup  GulpueisIng  2)BQ-01-MB3A  31BQ-03-HIUOW papuay
3O Yo

|ooyds ascding jesauan I¥T  pung

1 30 6 3bed $Z0T 1°oqWIA0N
WY Zb:1T $20Z/21/21 Pl /a3eq pund Aq [0 Aq Aewwing S3.MIpuadxy Jo JUBUISIEIS 291 :Aq pajedusd
pJojmer) ejhey H = uoiedNp3 o piecg AJUNOD) U pauysg 1391 :awep siejdwag



%b6vT  (bETOV'E) 000 99°£6S 000 (00'000'%) 000 (00°000"%) Pres)  SSE
%0009  (C0°000°2) E£°946'T £9'€20°T 000 (00'000's) 00°0 (00'000'5) 1dinb3-s901nas Jeday puy dueuaue  9E€
%00°00T 9€F 000 9Eb 000 00°0 000 000 uonezNaels pughH - wawaigRy  L1¢
%w6L'se  (ZTyag’sT) 000 8L THE'8 SHITLT {00'902'%2) 000 (00°90£'v2) uedipap ssAodwy  CTC
%000 (00005°2) 000 00°0 000 {(00°005'2) 00°0 (00°005'2) vonesuadwo) wawAodwaun  0TC
%00°0 {00°000'S) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00"000'S) o0g (00°000°S) Iouemnsuf jeueg  80¢
%bg'6e  (80°989'19T) 00°0 7619T'€L1 82'Z8L'95 (00°8¥6'pED) 00’0 {00'8v6°bEY) asueinsuf |Ipa L02
%80vz  (1€594) 000 69'2¥C 96°Ly (00°800°'1) 000 (00'800'1) aueinsut YN 90C
%sT'¢e  (IST9E'91T) 000 6b'22L'99 LLE6R'0T (00"¥ET'SSL) 000 (00°#£1'S8T) juswamay 3185 PO0T
%6z8e  (85°0+8°09) 000 THESL'LE DL EbS'TT (00°"$65°86) 000 (00'#65'86) Aunaag |epes 102
%678>  (£0°€0969) 000 £6°200°59 S6'809°21 (00 T19pET) 00°0 (g0 119°vET) sabem @ sapeies J3yl0 687
%15'se  {00°S06'T10T) 00°0 00°582'£SS §5'092°SLT (00"067°695'T) 000 (00'067°695'1) jsuuosiad feipoysnd 99T
0192L
spter  (EL°€Z8YEE) v8'TH6 E¥'SLT'9ST ZE'SH9'TY (00°zv6°165) 000 (00Z¥6'165) 0TSTL (®0L
UL6E (10°'188'20) 000 66°8TT 000 (00°00C'E) 00'0 (00°000°E) wawdinby uonensiuwpy TG
%000 (00°005) 000 000 000 (00°005) 000 (00°005) sabieyy Y0 665
%000 (00'005'T) 000 000 000 (00°00S'T) 000 {00°00S'T) sjeusiew puy seIddns R0 66F
%00°00T  TT°ZTHIE 000 Treey'ie 000 000 00°0 00°0 alemyos 1Zb
%9L'SL  (ECVBY) e 90189 9T'vL (00°000°2) 00'0 (00000'7) sofddns 3 SEb
%98'62  (£9°80T'b) £9°80€ 0L'T8v'l 00°0 (0070009} 000 (00°000'9) soyddng Buissadaud eieq  TiP
%20°0 (s9°26v°ZE) 000 Sb'L 000 (00°005°Z€) 00’0 {00°005°2¢) S9IAIRS PAPRIUO) BYIO  66€
%00°0 (00°00S'+) 00 00°0 000 (000052 00°0 {00°005't) paesl  SSE
%00°0 (00°000'T) 000 00°0 000 (000001} 00°0 {00°000'T) 1dinb3-590Kuas Jleday pUY BdueRRW  9EE
9%00°0 (00019'1) 000 000 000 (00'019'1) 00°0 (00:019'T) sdysjaqusep puy sanad  0Z€
%166  {€°STT'E) 000 L5TWT LLE9S (00°89E°S) 00°0 (00°83€'s) Sseoipsy RAodwy  CTT
%000 (00ob1) 000 000 000 {00'0+1) 00°0 (607 0b1) vonesuadwo) uawAeidweun  0TZ
%587 (00°054) 00°0 00°00€ 00'0 (00°050°1) 000 (060'050°7) ajuesmsu [@uag 80T
%06y  (bOLEVSY) 000 9£°ZEY'9E TLEROTT (00°0€6'¥8) 000 (00'0€6'+8} 3ueinsu] P3N L0
%SSHy (00795} 000 00'St 00'6 (oo'tot) 000 (oo'T0T} asueinsu 3y 90C
%0 Ty (€0°9T1°92) 000 L6pLT'8T 18°9S6't (00" 162°'bb) 00°0 (00'16Z'v¥) awanRy @S ¥0T
%26'6E  (25°682'E1) 00°0 8 191'6 (S0T¥'T (00'156'22) 000 (00°156'20) Aynaas [epos 107
%(S'0r  (08'€05'S81) 000 0z'sbo'eTt 09'6E5'VE {00 651°21€) 000 (00°6vT°21E) (duuosiRg [e3u3D  Z9T
%962  (Lb'066'8E) 000 €5 T9E'6T 69°£00'8 (00°25£'89) 000 {00°25£'89) Jopang/iesivadns  SOT
01SZL
axg soue(eqg soJuUeIQUUINDU]  So4njIpuladxy sasnyipuadxy ybpng spuswIpudwWyY jJunowy Pbpng uondizsa@ Juno32y  J3qUN)N JUNO3IY
Wwbpng passqumusun Gupuesing 3eJ-03-4B3A DIEG-OI-\RUOKW papuduy wipng
0% |ooyas 3soding |e43uan ¥t pund
1 Jo 01 abeq YT0T SSQWIAON
WV {6211 bZ0T/CT/CT pwiy fajeq puny Ag [q0 Aq ARtWNG S3INIPUIAX] JO JUIWIR]IS 297 :Aq p23eat)

paogme.) ejAey

asn

uoneanpy jo pieog AJuno) ausaauD

pauyag D91 awep ejdwd ),



0TLTL

%sz'1Z  (00°C16'TEE) E€T'SEO'STT £2°0TLLoL 04°02€'501 (00'€L9'¥ST'T) 00D {00°€£9'vST'T) juejd )JO 3JURUIIURIW  0Z9ZZ IH0L
%00°001  00'SITI6T 000 00°8T1'T61T coo 000 000 000 wewdinby ;o0 062
%000 (00r0S2'y} 00'e 00'0 00°C (00°05£') Q00 {00°05L'v) wewdinbz adveuuew  LTL
%EL'6T  (STHET'SE) 09°66T'L ¥2'929'L 00°S0t (00°000°0S) ooo (00°000°0S} sabieyy Jolpo0 665
%80'/8  (75°906'7) 88°8H9'%T 09 b6y 01°9%3 (00'005'22) 000 (00005'22) sleusie puy soiddns B0 661
%L99ET  00'005'S 19°€51°6 6E9KETT 88°€/2'T (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000°5T) syed Asunpel puy Juawdnby  81f
%95'00€  00°SST'89 66'THS'6T 10°€19'28 00'891'¢ (00°000'vE) 000 {(00°000°bE) SIS PAPRIUOD D 66E
%00°0 (00°00S) 000 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00°00S) Prell  SSE
%LETL (65°91EFT) 1€°Lb9°CT 01°9€0°8T 90'1Z8 {00"020'0S) 000 (00°000°05) 1dinb3-s331aia5 eday puy aduewdquely  9EE
%168 (2p'959°eE) 0T 192t 8£°780'221 TI'066'L1 (00°000'002) 000 (00°000"002) JIpINg-s931usS ueday puy dueue  SEE
%00°001 000 L8'P60'C £1°506' 17'€€8 (00°000's} 000 (60'000°S) PdRS Apune]  6CE
%98’z (00°008) Liby [xara! 60°8€ (00°00%'1) 000 {00 00¥'1) uogedunwiwo)  Z0E
%gE6t  (1£°081'%) 00'0 629LT 80°59L (00°268'9) 000 {00°£68'9) aseoipap sRAoldw3  ZT¢
%000 (00"08E) 00°0 00°0 00°C (00°08E) 000 {00708¢) uogesuacwo) uawsodwaun  0TZ
%EED {00°059'T) 000 00051 000 (00°008'1) 000 (00"008'1} aoueinsu] [Bw3q 80T
%l6'SE  (80'8£€°69) 000 Z6'vL6'8E 0B'9SS'ET {00 £S€'80T) 00°0 (00°€SE'80T} Juesnsul [pa 0T
%0887 (09'4Z1) 000 or'0s 0801 (00°521) 000 (00'sLT) uemsuI 3 90¢
%89°cE  (59°68L'ZF) 000 SEVEL'TT £5°S72'9 (00"+2S'9) 000 {00°5Z5'v9) wawauRy s PO
%¥8ZE  (PH'T90'E2) €00 95°LLZ'11 SZ'08T’E (00°6£€"VE) 000 (00 6€E’vE) Aunass epos 102
%OT€E  (vb'BPI’Z62) 000 95'9(5'vbT 00'986°TH (00524 '9Eh) 00°0 (00°522'9p) [ouuosiad Ssveuaiiely (97
%ozLe  (pTesy'zs) 000 94 TH2'61 O YEZ'S (00°0EL‘TS) 000 (00°0£L'15) |puuosiag [eaRP 79T
%0EZy  (S1'52p'8e) 000 SE'PLT'82 S0"¥89°L (00-009'99) 000 (00'009'99) sopang/losweadns  SOT
0Z9ZL
%06'2€ (50°685'£0S’T)  TSOST'ST £ IS6°V0S‘T 6b°9¥5°99¢€ (00°t69°2€0'Y) 000 (00°169°2£0'%) 019ZL 130l
%8695  (0S°ZbS'9) 0o'e 05'/5k'8 000 (o0"000'sT) 00°0 {00°000'ST) wawdinby vonessdp lueld  07L
%0008 (00°00S) LLLbE £2'estT 60°8€ (00°000'T) 000 (007000'1) sebiey) ;2O 665
%000 (00°000's) 000 000 00°0 (00°000'S) 000 (00°000'S) sletaiEW puy SaNddnS :aYI0  66%
wiTVE  (L'S91°S0T) 00'0 ESPEB'PS Sb'8ET'L (00 co0’0o1) 000 (00°000'09T) Jamas puy jepm  bSH
%91 F1  (££'688°S1T) 000 LTOTI'6Y 90'€65°y (00°000°SET) 000 (00"000"5£7) seg pineN  bEB
%89'9¢  (££'990°90¢) 00'0 £9°£€6'80F (BETL9Y (00"000'STT'T) 000 (067000°STY'T) Apupsg  STb
%207 (b1L68'1E) TH'958'T yb'oveo8 9£°L0b (00°000°%11) 00'0 (00°000°p1T) saddng jeipoysny  OTH
YebB'LPT  £L8°S6E'EY 00°0£6°07 L8'STH0T 00°€61°2 (p0°000'82) 000 (00°000°82) SSIINIRS paPeNuUO] BYIO  66€
o19ZL
ax3 duejeg sajuelqunduy  sainjipuadxz  saunypuadxy jabpng SjusWpUaWY  Juncwy )36png uopdizsag JUNCJDY  JAQuINN JUNOIIY
jebpng pasequnousufy Bupuesyng 31eQ-03-4E9A papuawy
40 %

fooyds asoding [esaudn I¥T - purny

T 40 1T 2bed VYZ0T 19qUUDAON
WY £¥:TT $202/21/21 2wyl jareq pPung Aq [qO Aq Aleunung sainypuadx3 Jo JUswDlels 291 :Aq pa3eas)
plojmel ejhe)y H uofjeanp3 §o pieogy AHuno usH pauyag 797 :dwep sjedwal



%zs6E  (08'920°F) 00°0 0Z7°€59'C 05706 {00°089°9) 000 (00°089'9) Wy Nes PO
%bs 9T (99'082'€) 000 bEL6T'T 6828 (00'8Lb'Y) 00°0 (00°8£t'p) Aunas enos  T0Z
%ES'TE  (09'8b'6h) 000 orveL'ee 00v9L'L (o0'€zz'2L) 000 (00'eez'es) sabem B seuEleS ;10 68T
0r18¢L
%58'Ty  (BE'SOV/Z61'Z)  S6E96'SIT L9°SSLTIV'T SS°616'9LY (oo'szr’6LL’s)  (00°000°8) (00°STT'TLL'E) DILZL e300l
%0TTS  (00°TOV'Y) 000 00°665"p 00°0 {00°000'6) oo {00°000"6) awdinb3 uonepodsue|  6TL
%EI'EOT  TH'BIB‘T Y5 I6Y 1T £8928'0¢E 09'1£09 {00°000'0S) 000 (00°000°05) sableyd JaLp0 665
%8g'sy  (01°9v6'8) T5'5v0'L 8€'805'T 69°'6€8 (00005'41) 000 (00°005°4T) slepel puy ssyddns BYI0 66F
%EETL  (00°6£T'SS) 81°056'VE T5°6¥5'60T 85°LLT'6T (00'6££°661) 00°0 (00'62£'66T) sued apipA  ESY
%00°00T 000 08'065'Zk 0T'60%'T 00°0 (00°000°St) 000 (00°000'Sk) saqnL puy saul  OSt
%6888 (0070002 0L bsT's 0E°S¥L'0T ZET'9 (00'000'8T} 000 (00°000°8T) suesugm  EEY
%ITPE  (65TT'6Y) 000 T¥'£85°SC 70'€6v’S (00°000°SL} 000 (00°000'52) aujosed  SZ¥
%88 (ZI'SH9) 66°EES'T 68°0ZE'E v8'¥6 {00°005°) 00'0 (00°005'S) saiddng 3beies  HT
%REGTZ  (9E'OVH'Z0E) 000 ¥9°655'08 LE°E8691 {00°000°€8E) (00°000'8) (00°000'5£E) papseic b
%0009 {(60°002) 00'00€ 00'0 00°0 (00005} 0070 (00°008) $32II2G pAYRNLA) YD 66E
%69°€y  (11°108'E) 00'0 68'8¥6'C TLShE (00°054'9) 00°0 (00°05£°9) |sres)  SSE
%0070 (00700€) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°00€) 000 (00"00€) seusy  TSE
%IgTZ  (00°ZEE°TT) 000 00'E91'E 0018 (c0°005'¥1) 000 (00°005'+T) SaDAISS JeIUBE PUY (BJPAW  OFE
%0219 (00°p90°E} LT061'T €£°S62'T 00°¢ (cer000's) 00’0 (00°000°8) PIYeA-SDMIBS Jieday puy Sdueuautey  8EE
%00°00T  00°C §§¥4:44 68°9L1'C £0'SL9 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000°S) ao1mues Aipune - 6Z€
%0LES  (85°LST'T) PSESL 88'855 81°pS (00'005°2} 000 (00'00s'2) uoneaunwwo)  Z0E
%EEDF  (SE'06L'ST) 000 S9°SPETT ¥S 60T (oo 2€1'82) 000 (00°2€£1°82) aievipaly Jakoidws  TTC
%00°0 (00°00Z'€) 00°0 000 000 (00" 00Z'€) 000 (00002'€) uonesuadwo) Juawdoidwaun 0T
%8€°9 (00°009°9) 000 00°05b 000 (00050'2) 000 (007050°2) 2oueunsu] |ueg 80T
%19y (S0°099'58T) 000 S6'SL6'PYT 8E°Zvy 8L (00°9£9°0ES) 000 (00°9£9"0€S) 2duemnsut eapa  L0T
%g9¥e  (DTTLLT) 000 08'€8¢ 9E'BL (00°SSS‘T) 000 {po'sss'T) suemsul 0 907
%l e (12°582°TvT) 000 67'0EEv8 05°826'0E (00°919'922) 000 {00'919'922) wawaumay ;s b0
%ILCE  (SH'06T'EL) 000 SSZIEYY 66'9Z6'G1 (00°€0S'211) 00'0 {00'€05"21T) Apndss epos  T0C
%RITZE  (£8'SLE'€12) 00°0 £1°806'001 90°£8Z'0b (00'+8Z'b1¢) 00°0 (00'¥BZ P 1E) sabiep B saueles Y10 68T
%eZ'6f  (SH+15'228) 000 66799€°z€S SH'6PE'SOZ (00" 188'$SET) 000 (00" 188'HSE'T) spaugsng  9bT
%966k  (£S8bL'SET) 0’0 LY'055'SET 00°9Z¢'LE (o0's62122) 000 (00°662°1£2) (ShiueyssW Tl
%O0FEE  (ZE'E0L’SS) 000 89°1€6°(T 26'2869 (00°5€9°€8} 00’0 (00°5£9'€8) lopong/sosipadng 50T
0TLZL
ax3 vuejeg saoueiqndug  sainypuadxy  saunypuadxy 326png SJUIWPWRWY  Junowry Jabpng uondiasag JUNCIOY  JSQUINN JUKOIDY

0bpng pasequnoudaun Bujpuesing Jjeg-0j-ded) I31eq-0)-yIuck papuswy yabpng

3O %
looyos asoding jesouan IPT G pund
1 40 Z1 3bed ) $TOT JoquaaoN

WY (¥1T $202/21/2T BwiL/eq pund Aq [go AQ Al2wwng SauRjIpuadxy JO JUdWRelS 291 :Aq pajeasd
plojmer) elhe)y LT ucyeonp3 Jo pJeog AJUNo) FUIH pauyag D97 :eweN ejdwal



%ey'08  (10°572°2) 20°660°8 L6521 6449 (00°0op8'9€) 000 {00°0v8°9E) safileyd B0 665
%b2'or  (9£°0E) 000 08'262 00°0 (91°€E9) ¥8'81 (00°259) wawdopsQ yais/anes-ul  bIS
%LTUPIT  05°816% 08'969°1E 0L 12L'e YE'S6L (00°00£'pE) 000 (00°00£+£) sjeumiel puy Seddns 13Ul0  66F
etz (99'¢80'HT) w01y S5°6T0°S T6°58L°1 (S9+TCEE) 000 (so+12'eE) sayddns jeuogonasuy  6Z%
9%00°00T  00°000°Z 16°€9°T 6079€9 S6'ES 000 000 000 sayddng poogy TV
%z 1E {20°959'8) 00°0 78020’ 89016 (v8'9e9°Z1) {va'81) (00°859°Z1) ARyl GSE
%00°00T 000 40°600'8ST 00'0 000 (00"000'81) o' (00'000°8T) sweynsuo)y  80E
%00°00T  S8'b6 000 5846 80'ET 00'0 000 00'0 uoneziigels puaAH - Juawaigay  LTZ
%00°00T  bbZH0'9 000 PP TH0'9 LE19LT 00°C 00’0 000 a1eipal Jadoidwy 71T
%00°00T  D0°E9¢2 000 00°E9T 00°0ST (o] 00'0 00°0 dueinsu] ewaq 80T
%L9°S (09°908°028) 000 SZ'IEE'6E £1°252'61 (s8££7'048) 000 (s8°ZET'0£8) soueinsu] [eipe  £0T
%00'00T  9b'LT 000 A €6 00°0 000 000 souernsur N 90T
%00°00T  65'¢95'Z€ co0 65°£952€ 06'£58°01 00°0 000 000 wawauney LS bOT
%00°00T  ST°L18'SZ 00'0 ST'L18'ST 981152 00°0 000 000 Aum3s jepos 10T
%660, (THT66'2LT) 00T 60°0EE'ETH ¥9'£67°72T (05°22E'965) 000 (05°7ec"965) sobep B sauelRs BUYI0 68T
%00'00T  OE'BES' 000 0c'8eSy 1572781 000 00°0 000 (3uuosRd eudp 79T
DOEEL
%L6'0E ($BE£T1L08) 00’0 OT'9TZ'9E 7988611 (00°0€6°971) 000 (00'0E6°9TT) 0182, Im0L
%k, 97 (86°99L) 000 20082 S5°68 {00 £b0°1} 000 (00°£$0°1) enps BAOdwa  ZTZ
%00'0 (00's2) 000 000 000 (00°S2) 000 (372 uonesusdwo) wawdeidwaun  0TC
%00°0 (00°00£) 000 000 000 {0000£} 000 (00°00E) dueinsur juag 80T
w68z (08'864'TT) 00°0 07'662°6 87°S¥8'T (00°850°2€) 000 (00°860°ZE) uednsuf [paly  L0C
%ee' 1y (00°LT) 00¢ goet 'z (00'62) 00°0 (00'62) ouemsur 31 902
34142
ax3 ajuejeg sosueiquindug  saunypuadxg  sainypuadxy 1o6png SJUSWPUSWY junowy 3abpng vonndinsag JUN02DY  JSQUURN JUN0IDY
P6png pasaquindusun  BuipueasIng 33eQ-03-189)  Ned-03-YUOW papuswy ye6png
3O %

joolds asoding jesRuas IPT :pund

bT Jo €1 abed $Z07 JaquianopN
WY b TT bToz/ziiet :swiy/aed pund Aq [qQ Aq Alewwng sa.n3puadxd JO JUsWSELS 291 Aq pajeas)

PIOMEID EBlAR) 195N

uonedNnp3 Jo pieog AJuno) susals)

pauysq D91 raweN sjejdway



uS8'0E  (SZ'ETS’689°8Y) 0L°6TH'TIY £€5°605'290°1Z 60°LZ9'698’S (se'zst'yiv'os) (86TSL'vey'9)  (00°00£'696°E9) T :pund Jod [B30L
%HSE'0E (SLETS'689°BY) U0L6T¥'TI9 ES'605°790'1T 60'£T9'698'S (86'TSH'¥IY'OL)  (86°ZSL'vyp'9)  (00°00£'696°E9) =04
4e9'0E  (SLEYS’689°BY) 0L6Z¥'T99 T ES'605'T90°'TT 60°LZ9'698'S {(86'ZSt'vIv'OL) (86°ZSL'v¥b'9)  (00°00L'696°E9) (=01
%000 (00°000°S6) 0070 a0°0 oo0'a (00-000's6) (00°'000'06) (00-000's) AepnQ jeyde) Jenbay  00T3L 19301
%00°0 (00°000°06) 00°0 00'0 oo (00°000'06) (00°000'06) 000 suawascidwy buping L0
%0070 (00'000's) 000 00'0 000 (00°000°S) 000 (po'o00's) spaupy 0L
00T9Z
9%eE'8r  (ETPTE'880°T)  SP'OST TE8LI0EY TETET6TT {(00°EYT'6IS'T) 000 (e0'ErT'61S'T) OOFEL [e30L
%0000  EP'EE6'T SH'0ST 86°78L°T 00°0 000 00'0 000 saddng jeuonnasu] 6Tk
%9968 (9£7€£9'¢6) 00°0 vTHOZ'Y9 90°150°9T (00°8£8'191) 00°0 (00°8£8'191) sapuaby Jnqng ARO yum spenuo)  0TE
%ib6z  (11°¢v8) 000 68'25¢ £9°411 (007002°'1) 000 (0c'00Z'1T) uonezZYIEIS PUGAH - Juawamay  LTC
YbSsz (2L PTR'0L) 000 82°68€" 0EPET'T (00°00Z'$1) 000 (00°00T'+1) ueipaW LAodw  Z1Z
%000 (00 0%8) 00°0 000 000 (00 0b8) 000 {00°0%8) uonesuadwo) wewhodwaun 012
%000 (oo oov's} 000 0o 00°0 (00°00+'€) 000 {00"00%'€) aouensul iwag 80T
%26'LE  (0L'¢BOLTT) 000 0£'T19°¢L [4 A XL4PA (00°002'v0T) 000 (00°00£'v02) dueinsut 3PN £0Z
%26'9¢  (00°S07) 00'0 00°0Z1 L6'TT (00°52¢) 000 (00°sZe) aueinsu yn 907
%ETIZ  (00°LEVL9) 000 00°£90°8T 20°€ST'9 {00'005's8) 60'0 (00°005's8) WwawRlRY NS HOT
%68'cz  (20'Szi'aw) 000 86'HLP'PT b0'058°b (00'009°09) 000 (00°009°09) Aunaes epos 102
%S9'TE  (0££TH'E) 000 DLZ8S'T 06704 (00'000'S) 000 (00°000°S) S/RYIEI] AMASQNS pAUIMSD-uoN 867
%66 b (z9°05¢'v) 00°0 8£'6T 000 (00'000'S) 00°0 (00°000'S) susypea) AyNAsang paygrd  S6T
%0p'0E  (£9°£98°GL) 00°0 £ETET'EE 04'806'21 (00°000'60T1) 000 (00°000'601) sjuelsissy |euogeonpl €91
%ST¥C  (97°080'TH9) 00’0 bL 6910 $5'950'89 (00°05Z'St8) 000 (00'05Z'sv8) siaypear 91T
%91°sy  (08°10Z'TT) 00'0 05°8%0'01 0£°600'7 (o0052'z2) 00°0 (00 0sST'7T) Jopaang/ioswiadng  SOT
00vEL
YWET'Or  (££'BESLSH) LU°L98'E9 90°6T8°08S €T'968'vLT {00'sZ5'T09'T) 000 {00°SZS‘T09'T) 00EEL €101
00EEL
ax3 sauejeg saoueiquunduz  seumipuadxy  saunyipuadxy 396png Ssjuswpudluy  junowy }abpng uondnsag Junodny  JIQUINN JUN0IdY
196png  pasequnousun  BupueIsINO Ieg-03-Jea)  Reg-03-YIuon papuaury 396png
o jooyds dsod.ng |e13uU3D IFT  pung
b1 JO 1 3bed ¥ZOT J9qUIBAON
WY £p:1T $20Z/21/2T tawy) /ajed pung Aq [qO Aq AIRWWNS SS:nJIpU3dXT JO JUIWDIEYS 297 sAq paieald

piojmes) epe RS0

uonednpg Jo pieog AJUNo) LY

pauyeq D97 awep ajejdwa]



Sa{01d RRPPIS (0045

THT W01 Uy

00°0
(ze'vie'sLz'vn) Souejeg punyg PUR ‘Sa3unosay JO SMOPUL PALI3jaQ ‘Sanyiqe oL
(es9TT'PL9) sapinby  |woL
(00°£H0°0ZE) uogeEdNpg Jo4 paPLISSY 196png GSSPE
68'1£6'68 UoREoNp3 104 p3PINSIY SSSYE
£L'¥¥¥'0E Jea, Joud - ssaueIquInIul 0ZIPE
(ST'9PS"pLY) Jea4 JRLND - SDUeIqUIML] OTTHE
(61860's09°0Y) SNmqen w04
(£9'086714°2) (10QuoD) senuaAay 00S8T
(£1°597°1€8°0) (109u0)) suoneudosddy /1] ¢:14
000 popY Z6ET2
00’0 Aqunuuy Jea PBELT
000 suoRINPaAQA UoluA A1) DBETZ
000 Auigesia aqesn 0L£12Z
00'0 sseunsig 99€12
0o unooy sbuires yyesy S9E1T
000 SSUT |@INUD BqEsN VIETT
000 WOL/IN Hqesn T9€1T
000 317 |0A Aqensi I9€TC
000 ST Uy SUBWYSILIED 09¢17
000 9)I] SIpW.ed 33SSIUUB) 193 ¢4
060 13U 3qesn £SE1Z
00a SUT 3] UUR}y 3Je40H 25€12
000 fejuaq uowedwo) 1S€12
000 sweusg dwo) 0SETZ
000 W2PRY 3Aqes 9PETZ
00°02 JSVL - Butpuads xald - B8 VARS SHETT
000 SUF SIALIRIL [euorey bHETT
0261 ayn AAqesn ZvETZ
(oovsz'T) SUJ 19yde3at ©) 19 THETLT
(61°5) GRS PUGAH JuawRINaY F433¥4
000 1O/ 10219 T0P TEETZ
[ (AR SUONNQHAUOD JUSLIBINTY DEETZ
000 uORINPaQ AENPBlY B3A0| O SZETZ
000 xeL Ajundas |epos 0zg1z
000 predun puy PIRYHIM Xep SWodu| 01ET2
(0£°558°85) siqeAed syunoooy 0011z
TLYTE'6LT'TL SIUINOSIY JO SMOLAND PIIIJAQ PUR SI9FY 0L
ZOVIE'SLLTT RA5SY QoL
£5°28T U3 S1A J0Ud 104 3ABSY 0L pBYD dx3 009t T
06'£12°%L2'E (104UT)) 1834 WILM) - S3ANYpuadx] 005p1
ST WLy (jouaD) sesLeIquInoul pajepinbiun 00241
ETTIEIST'S SONUAATY pIjewns] 00T#T
00’0 Spuny Jauyl0 woid ang ovbll
SEHOE SUBLIUIA0D N0 WaJ4 ang oEbYl
(6£°996'819) S3ISNIL LM Y5ED 112441
(s6"152'2) jueg uj ysed 0ETTT
Iduejeg burpuy uopdinsea WnoyY JIGUINNIUNDIIY
spalold |espa4 joops TH¥T cpung
i jo | anRd ¥TOT 12qUISAON
WY IS:T1 b20Z/Z1/21 BuuLf31eq peZURWIING J3YS dduR|RE pazuewmyg tAq paeasd

pJojmes] eiAe)y

uoneanpy Jo pseog AJUnc UG 133YS adueeg pauyaq 391

puweN ejduwa L



58'£88'ST9’'T

(18°€T6'¥99) % TEEE 9T SL8'6EY'S (g9 0€9'L1LT) 68'S0S'ZST’8 $0'8T19’'1£S'9 eyoL
9L’ €LY

000 %6466 9L'ET (00°059°%) 9L'eL9'Y 000 LV UBld 3NIS3Y UeDLAWY YopLb 00
£0'£62'80L

(18°e1€"€CE} %0p'St 640019467 Wwzeet'cz2'n) £0E62'E0L'T 00°966'+66'1 PY ugld aNndsay ueduBwy 10bLY €6
£T°S01°6S

000 %8E'0Z 02'1£T'66C (6£¥65'9L) 66'598'GLE 9£'09£'91€ 4014 J3MOYLRSHT 681 00z
0S'164'S9

(8c'2£7'9) %0991 05'8E1°10Z (¢1'9c0’0r) L9PLT'THE LT'EBE'SLT UOREINPT |eany ia¥ad 00S
£LT05°ES

00°0 %b9°Z 8£'889°09 (b0°Sb9'1) [4 g 2304 69 TER'R uogisinbay @benbueT ysy6ul SbTLY 10
65°98E'LS

(68885°T) %ST°S Z1°79¢'€01 {+°209°S) 65'698'801T 00'€E8H' 1S jooyasalg uoneanpg jepads StILb 016
SS'ET6'ELT

(0b'200'pST) %05°9¢ 9/°8€0'82S'1 (6£°€10'159) $§'760'6£0'C 00°6ET'SERT 0] sjuess) - uonednpy (eads (32044 006
00°025'T

000 %000 00°02S'T 000 00'0Z5°T 000 0] sjueis - uoneanp3 [eads bTLE ¥68
vZ'96

00°0 %00'0 TE'904'62 000 1€°90¥'62 L0°0TE'6T anp3 (@307 01 sjueID T UL WIlb 011
TT'209'8ZY

(€0'619"941) Y%b6 1€ £5°STI'ZTST (SE'66'PTL) 88'+65°9€2°C 95'266'(08'T 3np3 |e307 CL Sluet T 3L iy 00T
007000

(ogLz1'e) %99'1Z £8°0+0°0€T (£1°656'SE) 00°000'99T 00°000'€91 anp3 (€307 0] Suels T SjL [cafdd 010
000

o0 %S9 0b 80'692'88 (19°25+'09) 69°124°8tT 69°1Z2L'8pT 2iseg - INPJ |uUONeIsA TETLY 008
000

000 186png oN 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 Spunyay snoaue|(33stiy 0LT¥Y €6
000

000 196png oN 00'0 000 000 000 SPUNaY SNOBUE(ISI|A 0Lkt 010

SNUIATY JudLIND pazijeay pazjeasun pazijeay ala pajewysy |04 sJuBLWpUR WY uonduosag WINOY 19

% /353 Jeuibuo
safo.d |esspad jooyds Tyt :pund

Z 4o 1 9bed TOT qUIDAON pejielsq

WY L4 TT be0z/etieT wnl/ayed P13 SONUBASY JO JUdwaje}s WIS ANUIASY 1Aq pajeas)

pioymer]) ejAey HE ] uoi3eInp3 Jo pseog AJUNOD UG pauLsg 197 :swep ejdwal



wlig¢e  (09'262) 000 0p9L1 0z'L€ (00°69¢) 000 (00°65%) soueinsur 1 902
%eEvE  (99°0HI'1S) 000 408’92 £b65L°6 (00'SP6°LL) 00'0 (00" sb6'L2) uawamey 31ms  H0C
wez' sz (SHTse'Lh) 000 SS LR LT G/7055'9 (00'0£559) 000 (00°0£5'59) Aqunaes epos  T0C
%l dT (64°296°6) 000 SE¥60'Z S9°50% {05°¢50'2T) 00°0 (0s'250°21) siayIea] NSNS payag-uoN 86T
%89’ (¢8'602'S) 000 £0'952 00°0 {06'59+'S) 00°0 (06'59%'S) siaydeai Amnsqgns payE)  S61
%z9'iz  {0T'SpE'80T) 00°0 08 THE T 0L°048'2T (00°£89°65T) 00°0 (00" ¢89'5tT) wibojoyied yossds  TLT
wb1'6E  (ET°T19£'85E) 000 £8'00¥'¥51 £9'€60°9L (o1°791°£59) (S5°€16'€12) (sS°8bZ'60€) sjue)sissy feuoneanps €91
%0672 (bL€88'202) 000 92 L¥Z'09 °280°02 (00 1ET'€90) 000 (00 1£1°592) s;yeal 911
wesbosg uogeonp3 |epads  DOTTL
%wezty (ETLEQ'9SS'T) 96'TE9'PE 9T'¥6L'Z0T'T $S'SOV'L1IE (se'eor'e69'7)  (£5°045'758) (es'z68'0v8'T) weibold uonnuisul senfbay  GOTTL IR0
%6658 (S1°8££'8S) 00'+LE'T Sb'6%1'85€ $2'0L'691 (09 192'614) (09°192°08€) (00°0006E) watwdinbg uopdnasyf wenboy 2L
%EE'6L  (Z6'STT'E) 00'0 SL'8S6'TT 000 (£9'p£0'ST) (£9°'pL0') (00'000°1T) selsiep Puy SANAINS 10 66
weoi8  (£0°512°8€E) 05°SH8°9T L £85'652 52°425's1 {00'8p1'STE) (00°8¥°5ZT) (00°000'061) asemyos  TI/p
%b6be  (8L°€8L'792) 9 TIP'ST £5'TrL'STT LT6ZH'ST (¢£ LE6'EQY) (90"06+'£82) (14 20'911) sayddng jeuompnnsu] 6TV
%00'0 (1£°90¢'62) 000 oc'o 000 (1£°90v'62) (b2'960°T) (£0'01E°87) SSMUAIIS PIPROUO] Y0 66E
%00°0 (00°000'p} 000 00°C 000 (00°000'%) 00'0 (00°000°t) PaYIIED-UON - SIY2L QNS Jod spaud  0LE
%00°0 (00°000'9) 00'0 000 000 (00°000'9} oco (00'0009) paua) - S1ayaeay gns Jod snu)  69€
%S6LT  (Ep8LTST) 000 Jigrins 0£'812°1 (00°00S'8T) {c0"002'7) (00"00£'91) asenpap wAoduy  ZT¢
%00°00T 000 00°0 00°00L'T 00°0 (00°004'T) 00°0 (00'002'1) uonesuadwo) Juswiodwaun  0TC
%28'9 (00'050°2) 000 00°0ST 000 (00'00z'2) 00007 (00'00¥'2) sveinsu] g 807
%69°SE  (¥'892'02T) 000 66 1££'99 BO'T96"H1 {00000'£8T) 000 (00°000°£8T) oueinsu [eapald L0Z
%06'vE  (66°ZST) 00'0 1028 ST9T (00°SEZ) 000 {o0'see) dumnsur 3y 90T
°%98'81  (£6'0£5'99) 00'0 £0'69%°S1 08'269°S (00°000°28) (00"000°6) (00°000°€L) Wwawamay ajels  YOT
%bb'BT  (bL'T24'8S) 000 9T LLTET TUs’y (00'000°22) (00°005"%) (00°005'£9) Ajumag [epos 10T
%00°00T S9'6ET 000 S9°6ET 000 a0'c 00°0 00'0 S19YIEa] JIIMISANS PayUad-uoN 86T
%00°00T  ST'EL 000 sUeL 00°0 00°0 000 000 s1a0E3) JMNSqNS payRia)  S6T
%b0°E (057218'69) 00°0 0974812 05°L¢21 (00°000'22) (0000024) 00'0 sobep 1§ soueles o0 68T
wISbe  (£526£'09) 000 £5°£09°61 0+'99L°6 (00"000'08) (00°000°6€) (00°000°Tk} sumsissy jeuoneonpy €91
%0822 (bTZ8E'09L) 000 LYAPALY Tad PP 98’8, (00000586} 00°000'2L {00°000°£80°T) siaypes) 911
wesboud vopnygsuy Jenbay  00TTL
ax3a Ijuejeg soouRIqWndug  saunipuadxy  saInppuxix3 ebpng sjuBlIpuURWY junowy }a6png uo13didsag JUNOIIY  J9QUINN JUNODY
yebpng passqumuauny  Bupueising 23eQ-03~JB3\ e -031-IUOW papuswy wbpng
30 %

spolod |esapad [00YIS THPT :pund

¥ Jo 1 3beg $70Z JoquIaAoN
WV £5:1T ¥Z02/2T/2T Pwil/=edq pund Aq [qQ Aq Atewiwng SaINJIpuadx3 Jo juswslels 291 :Aq pajesdd
pIoMes)) RIARY 438 uoRednpy jo pJeog AUN0Y) FUIUDH pauyag H9 swep jejdua]




%00'00T 000 000 00°C0T 000 (oo'oor) 00'0 (oo 00T) vonesuadwo) Juawhnjdwaun 01T
%000 (0070sT) 000 000 00°0 (00705Y) 000 (00-0sT) ueinsul fwaa 802
%0z (08°069°€2) 000 00°98T'TT 08'999'7 (08°98°pE) (08°928°v1) (00°005°02) Foueinsul [epew £0Z
%IS0E  {09°v2) 000 080T 0Tt (ot'SE) (0+'02) (0o°s1) saueinsur 3y 902
wbbZl  (£97Z6E2T) (i[)1] 10°T92°1 TE'EET'T (b9 EST'VT) (¥9'€52"8) (0000b'S) wauRmy J@s  ¥0T
%121 (98°20TT) 000 $E8ZS'T ShbL6 (ozess'z1) {ozesb'L) (00001'5) Anoas jepos 10T
%00°0s  (00°052'YT) 000 00°052°'TY 0005211 (00'005°22) 000 (00°005°22) safiep g soueles B0 68T
%TEB (66°'567°£97) 000 10'908"1 (9¥EE'Y (oo 001'821) {00°009'61T) (00°005'8S) [puuos.Rg 3oueping  £TT
yHoddnsg Juspnis B0  OETZL
%000  (TTTEE'90T) 000 00'0 000 (zz 1e8’90T) {zz'1£8'90T) 00'0 SIS YIeIH  0TTTL (=301
%000  (b6°08T'T) 000 000 000 (+6°08T'T) (+6'081'T) 000 - aespay Jakodug  TTT
%0070 (»9'v1Z'01) Q00 000 00°0 {(porvrZ'on) wo'prz'on} 000 souensuf 2ipa L0Z
%000 {00'81) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00'81) (o081} 000 anueinsul yri - 90¢
%000 (9g'e26'8) 000 000 000 (98°£26'8) (9g€26'8) 00'0 WwewsJiay MAS  HOT
%00'0 (bS'6¥0'S) 000 000 000 (#5°610°S) (b5 60°S) 000 Aunag leoos 10T
%00°0 (b2 ¥b'18) 000 000 000 (+2'pbt'18) (bZ'rrb'18) 000 Puuosiad |@paw  TET
SIVAIBS LPJeSH 0TTTL
%919 (EC'OVLTY) 9E6LT"IT 00'20Z'1S 00°0+9°T (69°TZZ'¥IT) 000 (69°1TT'PIT) weiboud uoneonpy jevonesop  00ETL (€101
%8589  (8£756.'8) SE°661°6T 000 000 (L ¥66'L0) 000 (bl ¥66°22) wawdinby uopnasul jeucnesop  0EL
%65 cr  (00898'91) 00°080°2 00°7560T 00°0H9'T (00'006'62) 000 (00°006'62) sjeusiely puy S3ddns B0 66F
%ILTL  (56°9£09T) 000 00°052'0% 000 (56°92£'95) 000 {66°97£'9S) alemyos b
weifold uonednpy jEUORRI0A  OOETL
%¢S'8C (BS'STT'FZT'T) OO'EPT 6TV 6B T9°6v6'691 (6¥'TIL'ET2't)  {PT°D0E’TOE) {(se TIY'2IV'T) weiboud uogednp3 (ePIds  DOTTL (80L
o000 (65°12b'ST) 000 000 000 (65°1ZH'ST) (65'TOE'E) (oprozI'zT) wswdinby uoneanp3 [@izeds  STL
%IE0 (2t°£56'6) 000 86'SE 86°'SE (0¥ £66'6) 000 (ov' 66’6} steualel puy s3ddng BINO - 661
%869 (00°206'T) 00'EPT 000 000 (000502} 00'0 (00°050°2) solddng jeuopdnisul 62V
%00'0 (00°052) 000 000 000 (00"0s2) 000 (00°0s2) SOAIRS PapRuUO] BYD  66€
%ECy8  (£4'99'T) 00'0 £5°€88'pT 000 (0o 0s9°21) (00°000'%) (00°0S9°€T) 1dinb3-s951u9S Jjeday puy adueuzueyy  9EE
%E0' (o2 0t0'0K2) 00°0 0€'b£0'01 05'£18'S (00°580°0S2) (00°580°0S) (00°000°002) sepuaby ajeaud yum shenuod  ZIE
%8T LT (bE'IPTTT) 00°0 90° 181"t ¥0°2eS’T (o0'gze'sT) 000 (00'8ZE’ST) 2senpaly Jekodwz  ZTZ
%912 (9e°80Z°1) 000 ¥9'92 000 (00'SET'T) 000 (00°5£2°T) uogesuadwo) uRwAcidwaun  0TZ
%LT'9 (00°095') 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 {00°098'y) 000 (00°098'+) uesnsuf |uag 807
wresh  (09°869'ZST) 000 oZrL'9TT 8T'H90°LE {00°16¢'692) 000 {00°16£'692) 2ouesnsuy |epay LT
weiboid uoneainpl jepads  00ZTL
ax3y duejeg soouequnduz  saanjipuadxy  saunjipuadxg wRbpng sjuswpuswy junowy }obpng uondpsag JUNOddY  JSQUINN JUNOIDY
Wopng passquindusun  BupueIning  31eg-03-iE2dA  91€Q-03-LPUOW papuswiy 1a6png
4O % .

spaloid |esepag |o0Yds TPT G pund

¥ J0 Z 3beg 70T JaquiaioN
WV £6TT $202/2T/21 owil/aeq pung Aq [qO Aq AJewwuns s3impuadxy JO JULLS 291 :Aq pajeal)
plojmer) ejAey B uonesnp3 jo pieod AJUNoD JUSVUD pauyaq@ Do1 :awep Itejdwa)



%Z00E  (28'944°51) 00°0 19°0¥9'9 STI9T'T (ev 21128} (eb'spT) (00°696'12) wawaigay A€ HOT
%69'9Z  (89'S6T°ET) 00°0 1£°508 P81 (66'000'81) (66°82) (00'zze'LT) Aundas eoos  TOZ
%519z (96'820€9) 000 ST'ECETZ 66'0£6L (11°25€'s8) arve'n (00°8£0°¥8) sobem g saueles a0 681
%6z 0b  {0TTPE'ET) 000 08'951'91 ov'90b'y {00'660°0%) 000 {00'660°0%) (siuepoas 19T
%9e9Z  (16'S8E'1ZT) 000 60'8SH'ED £0°98b'pT (00 ¥b8'p9T) 000 (00"p¥B'v9T) [ouuosiad jepa  TET
wesboid uogeanpa |erads  0zZTL
°%90'pE  (LL'0ZZ'TES) TIE'S 26°768'69Z TT0Z6°L0T (e1°sT6'208) (95'095'692) (25 ¥9£’8ES) wesbAd UOMPRISUT JBnbaY  BTTZL €301
%000 (80°005'2) oco 000 00°0 (00°005'2) (00-008) (00000'7) wswdinb3 12180 064
%00°0 (co'008'1) 000 000 00’0 (oo'008°T) {00 0o8'1T) 00°0 wswdinby vonesado weld 022
%00°0 (80'620'8.1) 000 000 000 (80°'620°841) {rz58'0c1) (b9'9L1°L) sabieyD 8YlI0 665
%ES'Zy  (S9°£08'S) 18°49b'T 2T'B60'6E 00°912°1T (89°€£E'S6) (15°06€"¢2) (£1'€86'£9) WawdopRA3Q JIsfadnes-ul  ¥S
%OTLE  (66°LET'ET) £9°€HR'E 2£7906°C oe'e {66°¢88°D7) (ez297’6) (9¢'029'11) sleusjen puy saiddns a0 66
%EE Tl (SE'066'E) 000 S9°'605 §6°95 (00°005°) (00"005) (00'000'F) peresL  GSE
%ECEY  (OT'SVEE) 00 0£°858°2 65°0L1'T (ob°v08'S) (ov'298) (00°¢€1°S) dusenps LAodwy  ZTC
%000 (00062) 00'0 000 000 (00'062) 00D (00°062) uonesuadwo) uswhojduwsun - 0T
%0057 (00°05h) 00'0 00051 000 (00'009) 000 (00°009) ueinsul j;@wg 80T
wzzee  (2U1ZHEE) 00°0 88'BL9°0C IS¢S5E (00°00T°bS} 000 (00°001°5) soueinsu] |Dpal  L0T
%056 (§2°0€) 000 §2'61 66'2 (00°0%) 000 (00°05) aoueinsur 1 902
%Sy Ty (1£80£°4T) 00°0 LB'HES'TT 89°78b°S (85°£v2’0e} (85'¥80°S) (00°651°52) waway AAs  POT
%S by (TE°40S'ET) 00 60°6£6'07 1H'S00°S (- 474} (ov'861'c} (00'842'12) Aundas jepos  TOC
%L (09°9SE'97) 000 O V8’68 00°5¢9'29 (0000z'911) (00°002'05) (00°000'99) sebem g saueles RYI0 68T
%08 (I6°¢HT'LIT) 000 6072525t 60°2£6'8 (00"000'£9T) 00°0 (00°000'€91} saydeo) jeuonnasup LT
%81 e (ovevT'er) 000 09°95£°€T 08'TSL'E (00°000"2€) 000 (00"000°2£) (S)ueees 19T
%0ETH  (DEPSRZY) 000 0L SP1'0E $1°6209 (00°000°€2) oco (00°000€£) Jopeugfioswisdns - GOT
weibosd voonisus ejnbay  0TTZTL
%z6'1z (6L TVL'0LT) 79 T00’ET OEZTO'E9 ST'ETL'TT (16°'SZL'OVE) {(16°092°€9T) (00's9v'e8T) woddng Juapnis 440  OETZL (€04
%ER'T {00°008'€T) 000 00002 00'0 {00°000'%1) 000 (00°000%7) sebiewp BYI0 665
%8896  {S506E) 000 SY°60T'TT ¥0'869 {007005'ZT) 000 (60°005'2T) wawdopasg yes/aomss-ul - ¥ZS
%9Tzy  (L1°LEE'0E) Z8'T00°ET 81'861'6 06212 (£1°¢£5'28) (L1 ees’o1) {00"000'2y) sleuaiel puy seiddns 2yl 66%
%00°0 (00°coB) 00'0 000 000 (007008} (00°008) 000 SRS Papenuod BYI0  66€
%08cE  (¥6266) 000 90°£05 06°€TT (00°005'1) 000 (00005'T) PaesL  SSE
%b2T  (G2'295'T) 000 SPLSE 16°22C (0£616'27) (o 61L'T) (ooro0z'T) 2uedipap JAAodw3  TTZ
wpoddng Juapmis BN0  0ETZL
dax3g asue|eg sasuesquniug  saunjipuadxy  saJnypuadxy 0bpng SQUI3WPUAIY  junowy }o6png uondidsaQ JUNCIDY  JSQUNN JUNOIDY
uw”_u...n passqumnousup Gulpuesyng  23eQ-03-123A  9)EQ-03-tRUCKH papuswy ebpna

spafoid |e1apad [ooyds T pund

¥ 0 € 9bed $Z0Z 9qWIDACN
WY €511 $202/21/21 wi) fareq punj Aq [qo Aq Azetuing SUNYIpUadx] JO JUSWNAS 291 :Aq pateasn)

piogme.) ethey

e

uoneanpy Jo pieog AJuno) uddiH

pauysqg 291 twepN ejdwsy



%S6'Ly (£0'899°6L0°¥)  ST'9¥PS'VLV TLYVT'EST'E oT'YP6'LS9 (68'gsy'ces’e)  (s8'¢88'529'T)  (v0'TLS'TTTZ 9} 14’44 spung sod |30L
%S6'Ly (£0'899°6/0'y)  SU'OFS'vLY TLPPTEsT'e OT'v¥6°LS9 (68°8SH'L€8°¢)  (s8°z88'ST9'T)  ($O'TLS'TIT'9) 1501
%S6'Ly (€0'899°6£0°y) ST VS'¥vLY YL YPTERT'E 01" +¥6°259 (68'ssv'ees’s)  (ss'zs@'szo't)  (pO'TLS11Z'9) (111
%000 (95LvL'0S) 000 00’0 000 {9c Zv2’'05) (9s°¢vz’or) (oo 00s’0g)} N0 si3ysuRi]  DOTE6 {€30L
%000 (95°2#£°08) 000 000 000 (95" 2b£'08) (95°2¢2°02) (oc0os'os) 3500 paapur  H0S

INg svjsuesl 00166
245,06°Z03 09°TOT v TTL90'L6E BT LEL'ELT'T 000 {68'T09'97S'T)  TT'E0P’68 {00°500'979°T) Aepyng jeyde) jeinBay 0019 =301
%L0°P0T 00892 9b'865"9HE 06'620°¥BL 00°0 (9£09£'980°T) (og'882'821) (00°Z£0'856) swdinby uopesadp yueld 074
%66'66  (0b°S9) S2°89+°05 BE°L04'68€ 00°0 (€S THZ'0) H'169°212 {00°€E6'259) uopngsuo) Suping 904

Aejing |ende] seinbod  00T9L
%000  {00005°'L) 000 00’0 00°0 {00°005°2) 000 (00°005°¢) uopjeyodsuell  OTZZL 123101
%000 (00°"000°s) 000 00'0 000 {00°000'5) 000 (o0"c00's) sebie) BP0 665
%00°0 (00'005'2} 000 000 00°0 (60°005°2) 000 {00°005°2) SIUMO YDA YIM spemuod  STE
uopeyodsues)  OTLZL
%99'0T (T9'EL5'E) 000 8E°9ZY 000 (00°000'%) 00°0 (00°000°%) weiboid UONeINPI (RUOOEIOA  OEZTL 9301
%9671 ($I'T19°T) 000 98'88E 000 (00°000'€) 000 (00°000°€) WawdopAsq Yeis/aanas-ur  FZS
%SLE (ap'296) 000 e5'LE 000 (00°000°%) 000 (00'000°T) [oael]  SSE
weiboig UOJIEINPT [EUONEIOA  OEZTL
w6 (ESTBY6TE) 9E'TIT'E 9L9ELZET ES'STE'6E (59°0E£'59%) (o0 02S’T) {s9°0TZ'vor) weibosd vopeonpg edads  0TTTL 1BI0L
%LTer (00°Z26) 000 00'842 00'8£2 (00'00Z'1) 000 (00'00Z'1) sebseyd BYI0 665
%SEEOT  05°¢6T 9E'TIT'E 64°812°C 000 (S9°2€T'S) 000 (59°ZE1"S) uaWdoEARE HEIS/EIMIRS-UT  HES
%000 (00°005) 000 000 000 {00 0ns) 00°0 (007008} sjetRiel puy sanddns 2Yi0 664
%00'0 (00°000'T) 000 00°0 00°0 (00'000'1) 00°0 {00000’} SPOIAIS PIPELUC) B0 66€
%619  (E6°H0E'D) 000 20°S69'€ T6°199°2 {00'000'8) 000 (00°000'8) ARl SSE
%000 (00°001) 000 000 000 {0000T) 000 (00°007) sabsey) 11504 8HE
%00°0 [GlY) 000 000 000 {oo'cot) 00'0 (00001} 1dinb3-5301A385 Jleday puy Sdueuduie  9EE
%ee'ot  (00°00Z'0S) 000 00°008'6 00°0 (00°000'09) 00’0 (00°000°09) sepuaby a1eAud yim spenue)  ZT1€
%899z  (£9'880'E) 000 vREzT'l SSL9E eIyl (¢v'81) {00'v61'Y) auedipal Jshoidwy  CTE
%000 (002€T} 000 000 00'0 (00°££T) 000 {00°2€T) uonesuadwoy WwawAoldusun 012
%lzss  (00°59¢) 000 0005t 00°00E (00°578) 000 (00°s18) aoueinsuf [@wag 802
%oz 0y  (Ovvaz'Ze) 000 09°5521Z 21'901°S (00°050'pS) 00°¢ (00°040'pS) dueinsul [Ipay  L0T
%8e6E  (0S8Y) 000 0S'1€ 0£'9 (00°08) 000 (no'o8) uansul 3y 902
weibosg uoneanpy eads  0ZZTL
axgy aduejeg ssauRIquINDUg  Samipuadxg sanupuadx3 w@b6png sjudwWpUdulYy Junowy }abpng uondidsag JUNOIDY  JOquINN JURCIDY
Wopng pasequnouaun BulpuesIng 23eg-03-JE3aA 33eQ-01-lQUOKW papusury 33bpng
JO %o

sp3load |elapad [ooyIS TPT i pund

¥ 40 {7 abed $Z0Z 13qWIBAON
WV £S:TT ¥20Z/Z1/2T :awig feyed pund Aq [qQ Ag Areuiung sainjipuadxy Jo Wauamg oo tAq payessd
piomes) ejiey BEL uonjEanp3 jo pJeog Ajuno) ausalo pauysg D97 :owen jejdwl



00°0 BT |ROUFD =jqoL pund
(v¥cr6'9ca’e) aouejeg puny Pue ‘SIJINOSY JO SMOLUT PILRIIQ 'SSNIliGe (1oL
(66" VY1 6¥6'T) sspnby je01
00°000°00E I35 Y5U-UON JO uogeRd( 104 palnsey 1abpng < <DLSHE-EV]
(bb08e€’(62°E)} 335 JSUI-UON JO UOIRsSAO Jod parsLIsay « -0LSPE-EYT
00°/68'261 e, Joud - saouexquInug - -OZEKE-EXT
(55'199°601} B34 JUALIMN) - SIOURIGUITUY - OUIPEEHT
(sp°Z8L°£89'S) sangiqer] jmoL
(59°906'STT'D) (jonuod) sanuaAY - -00S8Z-EbT
(00°602°22LF) {jonuod) suoneudosddy -0018Z-€41
60D FAUaQ wolLRAWa) -TSETZEVT
0070 a3yt 3esn “THETT-EpT
000 SU[ J3ydeaL 03 19 -THETZ-ERT
000 SUOHNGUIUOD JUSLLBINRY OEETR-EbT
000 uotpNpaq Jevipai sdkoidw - ~SZETZ-Ep]
000 xe1 AQunag [RIKg - OZETT-EHT
(09991} apqeied SUNODY -00T1Z-EF]
'L26°9E8'8 SIUNOSIY JO SMOLANG PILIVA PUR SIPSSY 18301
¥ LZ6'9E0'S sjassy B304
69'108'TEL'T (1023000) 1834 JUBLNT - SBIMIPURAX] - -00SbV-ELT
§5139°6b1 (101)103) STFULIGUINDL PRIEPITBILN - -00Zb1-£pT
00°602°2Lb’Y sanuaAaY payewns3 « -00THI-EpT
000 SIBUALBACD) JSNO WO ang -DEPTT-E4T
000 3|qRAIITY KUNOITY = -OTp11-E4T
12°550°28b'C 33ISMUL M ySeD -ObTTT-E41
66'661°T juey ] ysed -0ETTT-E4T
2duejeg ORISR JUNCITY SRQUWNN JUNCOY
ELAIE) [RNUI) £pT : pung
1 jo T abey #Z0T JOqUSAON pund qng g pund
Wd ZE:T $202/21/Z1 Pw/eieq puni-qngs pue pund Ag 33ayg SdueRg Aqg139yS dusieg :Aq payeas)

piojmes) BB osh

uogiedInp3 Jo pieog AJUnc) UIIID

pauyaQ D97 eweN Rejdus)



000 %P6 PT sez08’9se’e  (S9°90¢'STT'T) 00°60T°TLY Y 00°0 00°60TTULY'Y f4 44 ipund Jod [R101
TOO To00 0 B0 000 000 000 000 SUIISNVEL DNILVEI40 1VIOL 00060
co'c 19DpNg ON 00’0 000 000 000 000 Siajsuel] buneisdp 0086t
TOO Tl T 6C SO IPS PEEC  \SCLO8BS6) OO LIPEGLE 000 — OO TIVE6CE INITRNGIAOD TvEI03d V101l U00Z%F
000 %87 0L 16'280%¢ (60°L64%T) 00058 BF a0 00°098'8F =20 - Yasn kIl
000 %8T’£E 8S°ITH 95 (Zp'p09°TeT) 00910669 000 00910669 sepjeaig €1TLY
00°0 %000 00°ZEE10¢E 000 00°T2E’'T0E 000 00°72E'10€ SeRIPoWWO) YASN aty
00°0 %0L°1E 9T'162°2eS’T (PR TOP'1TZ) 00°ETZPPT'T 000 00°€1Z'HHC’C yaunj-puonies 111
o To00 0 00 UBB 2L 000 TOUBS ¢t 000 DO U8B L 3355INNIL 30 31VIS TVIOL 0009%
[Te] %000 00'088'Z¢ 000 00°0B8°ZE 000 00088 ¢ 83IAISS POod [00LPS 0755k
i_ DODDO'T 000 TOO00'T INIATY TVo0 T 83A10 TWIOL U00FE
000 33bpng ON 00 000 Go0 000 Sporgey oSIW | OL1vR
00°0 %t 160 (£ETP1'8Y) ?m 1'sy) 00°000°T 000 00°000'T pauJe] Jsessiu] 118844
00 VoBE & Z0OIS ZE0 T \E6 IOV Z0L) 00 BYG PPL L 600 %
0 Q'T¢ée S6'THETE . 00’0 ' SZSEY
000 %/0°E G5 L6b°2ST (SH'T1ES'Y) 00'62€°¢ST 000 00'6ZE°£ST jsepjesig Wod4 awodul jxd1a4
000 %912 2L°120'49 (8Z'€1S'8T) 00°THS°S8 000 00 T¥558 S)npy-siusied youn GED
000 %1501 S2°690°6+F (sz's1£'2s) 00'682°'10S 000 00'682°10S USIP[IYD-SIURUIAB Loum 125¢b
SNUIAIY JUIIND pazieaJiun pazieay alA pajewns]y |01 sjuIMpuLBWY 53 _ﬂ:_m_ho

BLS1aJe) |[eua) 34" : pung

T J0 1 3bed $T0T J2quianoN puni gns Aq

JUBWIIRIS ANUIARY
Nd 60°T +Z0Z/T1/CT Bwi/a3ed pun4-qns Agq SoRU3AY JO JUaWIRIS 291 1Aq pagean)
plome.tD ejAey 11950 uonesnp3 jo pieog AJuno) Jusals pauysq Jo1 Dwepn jejdwdl




%EY'6E  (9L'SPZ'068'T)  SS'T99'6YT 69'TO0'TEL'T Z6TET'SBY (o0's0z‘zLL'y) 000 (00°60z'TLL'Y) €T ipuny JoJ |30l
REV'GE (9L°SPL'068T)  SS'TSY'6¥T 69°108°T€L'T Z6'ZET'S8Y (00'60Z'zLL'Y)  ©0D (00°60Z°TLL'Y) feyol
%EV'GE (9L'SPL'068'T)  SS'TIIGPT 69'T08'TEL’T T6'TET'SBY (o0"60zZ'TLL'Y) 00O (00'602°TLL'Y) =30l
%EV'6E  (9L'5¥L'068C)  SS'T99°64T 69°TO8TEL'T T6'TET'SBY (o0'60T'TLL'Y} 000 (o0-60Z'zLL'Y) WIS pood  O0TEL [2I0L
%zL'9L  (ETSEK'TIT) 06°6€6'SZT L8SET062 0T'6£6°TS (00'1£5'829) 00°0 (00°1£5°92S) wawdinbg adinies poey  0TL
%668 (09°028) 00°0£8 0F'662°Y SL'TE (00°000'9) 000 (00°000'9) sabieyd BP0 665
%00°00T  bZ'1 oco 't 000 000 a0 000 uoissiwo) s,98isn) 0TS
%£6'9S  {10°205°S) 98°0¢9'T £1°059'S 000 (00°86£°21) 00'0 (00'862'21) slepalel puy sHddns ayl0 661
%00°0 (00zee'10€) 00'0 000 00'0 {00"zze'108) 000 (00 zze'108) sappowwo) - epsn - 69F
%0000T  00°0 TH 061 65°608°Z 00°0 (00°000°€) 000 (00°000°€) sayddns 220 SEb
%ze9e  (91°S6E'9TH'2) 000 $8'60TV8E'T SO'661'v2P (00°505°078°€) 00°0 (00'505°018'E) SIS PaenUO) JBO  66€
%159 (88°v56) 000 21'S9 00°0 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000°1) pPreil  SSE
%00°0 (00°000'S) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000's) suuioy puy Asuoness ‘Bunuug  6hE
%000 (o0'000°c) 000 000 000 (00°000°€) 000 {00 000'E) sabiey) (e3s0d  8PE
%6THIT  60°000°S 8E°090°TT 29°'6€6'81 95°S26 (00°000'SE) 000 (00°000°S€) Jdinbg-satauag Jieday puy duveudquie  9EE
%L9TT  (PT9L9'S) oo 98'€Z8 000 (00°005'9) 600 (000059} uogesunwwo)y 0L
%0Z0F  {LL°0LE) 000 £THVT £5'¢9 (00029} 600 (00°629) umipay sBhodwy  ZTC
%00°0 (o0°0£} 000 000 000 (o0 0£) 000 {00 0€) uonesuadwo) Wawiodurun 012
900°0 (00°0ST) 00°0 000 000 (00-0sT) 00'0 (00°0ST) uelnsu] [Eag 80T
%969  (00°088'%) 000 00°0ZE'Y 00°89%'1 (00"002’6) 00'g (00°002'6) oueunsu] [ewpan  L0T
%00°0F  (00°6) 00°'0 00°9 0TI (00°'sT) 000 (00'sT) 2jueinsuf 31 90T
wITTHF  (8K'948'T) 000 z8'910°7 96'65 (00°'c68') 000 (00°c68'y) wewamsy NEs 0T
%160F  (£€°6£5°T) 000 £9'590°T £6'88Z (00°509°2) 000 (00°509°7) Anas epos 10T
%ITIP  {(0V°069'p2) 00°0 09'60£°LT 08'02L' (00'000°TH) 000 (00°000°2%) fPuuosiad [eau3p  T9T

003eL
ax3a Souejeg saJuRJqWNIUg  SsaJnjipuadxy 126png sjusWpuawly  jJunowy 1=36png uondiosaQ JUNOITY  JaquINN JUNOIDY
wbpng paliequnousun bujpueising 932(Q-03-1e3 4 papuawy wbpng
30 %
euaq9je) [eusd EVYT  pung
T jo | 36ed $Z0Z 12quIaAoN
Wd ST:T v202/21/Z1 PwLL/3eq pung Aq [qQ Aq Atewuins sa1mIpuadxy JO JUSWIIEIS 291 :Aq pajedsd

PIOIMRID) BjARY s uoIEdINp3 Jo pleog AJuno) auaLD

pauyaqg D91 :dwep ejdwal



00'0 spafoid (eyde) voneanpl 73 iS|R304 pund
(E6'¥1T'189°07) auejeg puny pue ‘s p g ‘senilen 208
{€€'6¥P'T6L'LT) sorunb3 |MoL
1Z'6S0'ShL'ET paubisseun - = -0006E-LL1
(00'TT5°S80°F) 5a50ding IO 104 paPLaSY - - eSPE-UT
(o TZv'bs6ET) 31D - spalayg |epde) Jog papLasy - 31D -SBSKE-LLT
(v¢'p61'8RE°9T) 1E3A 10U - SSIURIQUINDUZ - = -DZTYE-LLT
(00"T8€E'60T) 1B3A JUBLIND - SOUBHWINILY - = -DTTYE-LLT
{09°'599'888°2) ST EoL
(00 EFS'TE) soxe ) Ausdoug Jusnbulaq puapa - - hEBT-LLT
{00'8v6'027'T) saxe] Apadod uadin) paisjag - - ObE6Z-LLT
{09°+25'8€2) (1013u00) s3nuanay - - -DOSBZ-LLI
(00°059°£8E'T) (1023u0D) suoneudoiddy = - 0018241
000 3lqeieq SJUNOINY = = -0DVVZ-LLT
£6'¥T1'T89°0Z $90INOSTY JO SMOFING PALII( PUR TIISSY |01
£6'¥TT'TE90Z 53Ty |F0)
8€°69+'528°T U3 SI) J0Ud 40 BISTY 0L PBLD dx3 - -Q09kT-LLE
£0'ZBY'T9 (10QuOD) 1E3 JULING - SaIMpuUadx3 - -00Sh1-LL3
00°T8E'60T (101u05) SoUEBIqWINOUT patepinbiiupn - - 00ZHI-LLT
00°DSQ’L8E'T SINUBAIY PareWNs] - -00TH1-2L1
(00°202°SE) xe 1 Aysdoid 3|GEDa|oUA 104 TULMOIY - - QTSI
00'0S¥'Z0E'T 2jqeApday saxe) Anadald - 006T1-2£1
00’0 S)qeAeISY SJUNCITY * - DILTIT-LL1
8b68€ '678"bT 33)STUL YUM YseD - - OPTTT-LLT
Nuejeg uondposaq JuUnexy FQUNN JWunodyy
1oeloaq jeyde)) vonEng LY = pung
1 Jo 1 abed #2707 Jaquieacn pundg qns ¥ pung

Wd 891 #20%/Z1/21 PwlL/a3eq
Paomes BlARY asn

pung-qns pue pung Aq Ja3ys aoue|eg
uogeEdNp3 JO pJeoq AJunod FUILSH

Ag 199uS dugeq Aq paressd

pauyaQg 397 Pwey ejdw



(ZT'¥6£'96) %61 LT OV STL6bT L {09'+Z5'8EZ) 00°059'/8€E’T 000 00'059°£BE’T 120l
——— —————— ———— ———
iva %2 1997 UolO DEC (GE EEE Z8J 6t CEE &7)
AR 15 49) %L9'9ET (6£°£€€°22) {6E'€EE" b} 00'000°02 000 00°000°0Z powre] 1saJaju] 0l1bt
TE6 6L 58] 86 E1 BLBSP OLT T XTCT6T 161 D0 USS Z9E 1 000 OUULSS Z0E T ~SIXeL TeI0T IVIOL  U000P
000 %600 0 00'000°E 000 00000 000D 00000e X3 AU OZECk
00°0 %96'S vS'SLT'T (9b%¢) 00°05Z'1 00°0 00°052°T JAUI0 SIXE] JO NIIT Ul JUDWARY £910b
{10°zz1) %S 2IT (ob'zzn) (9b'221°7) 000001 000 00°000°T AYAN [e207 S8XE Jo M3l Ul JudwAed 29101
(1€28) %0E"ES SHE9T (55°981) 00°05€ 000 00'0SE VAL S9x2] JO Nai] ut SjudwiAed 1910¢
woey) 33bpng oN (p0'EP} (b0'ER} 000 000 000 saxe| dn-¥3d 0STOV
{€0'v89°1} %E6°89 6€°0EE'T {19°691°5) 00°005°Z 000 00°005°¢ Ayleudg g 5RIRU] or10¥
{0z'c202) %158 (T8 (££'521'9) 00°000°Z 000 00°000°Z M WNdAD OcTob
C7X:)9) %26'29 ¥S'81 (op'1£) 0005 000 00°0S Andnuyueg uonoRj|oD 31SNaL SZI0b
(£0°£26°€E) %TE'9L AR T4 (8814121} 00°006°2¢ 000 007005°2C 1B3), 10Ld-SUOIIB|0D) $,331SN1 L 0zI0b
(¥SbLE7LL) %121 86'CEL'E9T'T (20'992°791) 00'000°SZE'T 00°0 00°000°52€"'T xe] Auadold Juaun) o110b
BNUIAIY JUBLIND pazjeay pazyjeasun panjeay gLA pajewinsy (v10L  SjuSWPpUdWY 353 |eU|bHO
% $193101d [B)CE) UOREDNP3 LT :pund
10 1 abed $Z0T 13quIDAON pung qns Aq
Jjuawlalels anugAly
Wd ££:T bZ0Z/21/2T rouny /a3eq punj-qns AqQ S3NLBAIY JO JuIWNLLS 291 TAq pajeal)

pioymes) ejAey

uonEONP3 Jo pieog AUNOD IUIAIY

psuysg D9 SWeN jejdway



%0897 (£6°98£‘STO'T)  00'IBE’60T L0°Z8¥'29T 06TSL'98T (00'059'28€'t)  00°0 {00"as9'28€’T} LT ipung 104 QoL
%08'9Z (£6'98£'ST0'T)  00'IBE'GOT L0°TBY'THT 06'TSL 98T (00"059'¢8E'Y)  DO'D (00°059°4BE’T) jeyoL
%089z (£6'98L'STO'Y)  00'I8E'GOT L0°T8Y'TOT 06°TSL'98T (00°059°£8€°T) o000 (00°059°28€'T) jeoL
%08'97 (£6'982°570'T)  DOTSE'60T £LO°T8¥'THT 06°ZSL'98T (00°059’£8€‘T) 000 (o0'059'28¢'T) O0ET6 =301
%000 (p0°000°095) 00’0 i) 000 (00°000'095) 000 (00"000'09S) wawdinb3 uopepodsuel) 624
%00°'00T  00°0L8'b2 000 00'048'vC 000 000 000 i) waswdinbg ssueusjurew L1
%089 (6b'OTY'ELE) 00'956'€ 15'€85°€TZ 00°IS6'¥81 (00°051°165) 000 (000S1°16S) sjuawanoidw] bupprg  £0L
%0T°ZY (pb'o10'2E) 000 9G"ESH'd 06'108'T {00-005'9€) 000 (00°005°9€) uoissiwwio) 5,331suL - 0TS
%0579 (00°000°54) 00°SZb"50T 00°625'61 00°0 {00°000'002) 00°0 (00'000'002) spIPN  YOE

spafoad jejide) uonesnpy  QOET6
ax3z Jueleg sadueIqunOU]  sainppuadxy  sazmypuadxy 13bpng SHUSWIpUBWY junowy }2Bpng uonddSaqg JUNODOY  JIQUINN JUnNoldyY
96png pasequniudun Guipueising jeq-03-1e3A ALq-01-UoK papusawry e6png
3O %
spafoid |eyde) uonednpa LLT pund
140 T 3bey YZ0Z 1aqWIBAON
Wd 8%°T bzoTfTT/et el /ayed pung Aq [qo Aq Alewwung SSJINPU3dX] Jo JUSWIRIS P iAg paeas)y

piojmel) ejhey esn

uoleanp3 Jo pirog AJUno) IUIIIY

pauyaq Do :aweN ajejdws )



0 L¥9€0C 0 99°¢c¢ 888T 6¢61 0LPvT 08SsT 08sST 086StT 0z8ct €0ge 58°80¢C ces €SL €L°0TveE | ¥L°0E8T | SIVIOL
Sg1 Sq1 Sg1 SNOL # S1vD Sq1 Sq1 Sg1 Se1 Sg1 Sd1 SNOL # # SNOL SNOL
L¥696 08ST 00€91 4410 AON
020'vT €L 9ES 1941 0807 ¥9'8 ov 4] 8'9¢¢ TC9L 153
088°¢ 0v6'1T 003 68T [43 6V Y1'10¢ 85°6€T 0€
S0'8¢ «6C
8’ 's9 %8¢
097’6 €0'C LLT 0019 097’8 8.9 1T 0¢ wi 8¢'88 [44
0z8'L ovv'etT 119 T¢ 8¢ y'861 €9'8L 9¢
AVANOH BVYWLSIYHI S¢
€ 514 09 ¢6°€9T LT'16 ve
078°C (01017 0T8'L 88'TT [43 8V y0°'¢6T 80°6¢€T €C
ov8'T ovL'TT it LT 9¢ £5°86 £€°99 0¢
00°00LC LL'E 174 143 veort Tv'9S 6T
08E‘T €C9 8vv 0zZv'e 819 €7 |14 997781 1Lty 8T
0z6’s (a4 IZXA 9¢ [44 €0’edt €€'89 LT
0z5'e 088'CT 9691 T€ Ly 69°CCC S'SYT 91
ovs TC €8T 0zZ'01 €09 91 144 E€1°8¢CT S6°8S €T
07e's 0L¥'T 08’6 €0E'E IS'TT 0¢ 0¢ 9T'ETT £'€9 [4"
098 09v°6 009 S6°S 14 [43 L9611 69°61 T
000'€T 10°¢C VLT €TE 00£C [4A 8¢ [44 €°90¢ 3899 0T
089 020'TT Tr'el 9¢ 134 V08T ¥9°0ST 6
00°08Y'¢E 009'8 00v 9L'8 €T 61 SL°LTT 98°C9 9
S6'T 0LT 9v 61 A4 6CT LS S
088'C 009°C L ST [44 S8'eEvl L8¢ 14
ovT's oTv'L £V0€ [44 LE /89T T9'v8 €
086 €0'C 00¢ 0oL 0017 60°€T 5S¢ 0s Y0/ STOVT 4
F4IM 1331s 1HOIEIM | INNOD 110 SSvyd NOILVLS ¥¢,03d
ION34  [LHOM /NIL{¥OLvidvy JdIL JHIL aasn 11lvd WN1V ‘d'N'O 220 JILSV1d | /¥43dd0D | OW3a ‘'Snd SAQVO1 |434SNVdLl| SNOL J1vd

S140d34 23a MSDD

J1LSVM dITOS ALNNOD INIFYD




61°69C TIE'TS S9°6€ 96°6¢ £9°9S 6'T6 TVLOL ANVYD
6v'6 v8'1T S9°L S3NId 1SIM
v9'€€ LT 17A )" IN3IIYO 1SIM
8€°'ST w9 96'8 NMOLYITYM
9'€T 199 669 JAISANNNS
€Tt €8'S 6t'9 SNV LS
€TET €0'S '8 (oE["[o}']
€€°L €€'L MANVEIYO
88°0T 10°'S L8°S d1vNOa>N
58'8T A [A %7 626 N3FYI ISUOH
v9'€2 S6°'TT 69°'TT QYVYN3H TVH
L0'6 L0'6 INOLSAIYD
LO'TE €6'TT 16T Nsndaa
90'8 90'8 YOHIONY SSOYD
6Vt (27 SONIYdS Yv3I1D
€TET 6v'S vLL NOLlA31IVE
TSP S'TC TL € NOLiV
vi0ol AVAIY¥d| AVASYNHL| AVASINAIM Avasini AVANOW YILNID
veoz/9/zT  |veoz/s/TT veoe/v/Tt veoz/e/Tn veoe/z/Tn vZ/2/2T 40 X3AM

AVa ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HALSVAA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHYD




SS' 192 88'0S €70V 89°0€ L'ty 90°S6 1YLOL ANVYD
6v°€T 99'g £8°L SINId 1SIM
60°9€ 90'9T €0°02 INIIYD LSIM
66'vT v0°L S6'L NMOLYINTVM
9/'TT L6'S 6L'S 3AISANNNS
81’8 8T'8 SANVT “LS
€L°TT v's €€°L O30y
£S'S £S'S MNVEIHO
96'0T 19't Ge'9 a1vyNOa>\
9/°9T EY vy v0'8 334D ISYOH
89'1C 8T°0T SIT A¥VN3H TVH
9t'€T 68't LS'8 INOLSATYD
v1'LT 60°0T S0°'LT nsngia
16'tT 1’9 6’8 HOHINV SSOY)
99'g 99'g SONIYAS ¥v31D
8E'TT 6t 689 NOLATIVE
£8'9¢ £°8T1 v'81 NOL4V
V101 AVAIYd| AVASYNHL| AVASINGIM AVAsanL AVANOW NETTYER)
veoz/er/er |veoe/IT/IT  |vToT/TT/CT  |v20Z/0T/IT  |vz0e/6/T ¥2/6/2T 40 X3IM

AVQ Y¥Y3d SNOL HO1IVdINOD

dLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTATID




8€'E€EC 9L%2 ST'SE LE9E 8t'SY IS'16 1Y101 ANVYD
68°L 68°L SANId 1SIM
6S°9€ IT°ST 8h'TeC IN3IYO 1SIM
ShET Ly'S 86°L NMOLYINTYM
90'S 90°S JAISANNNS
L'L LL SANVT “LS
PT°€T 1T°S £0'8 o3inoy
¥9°s ¥9's MNNVEIHO
6'TT LE'Y €S°L aivNOQN
2502 LTS £8'Y ot MN33YD ISYOH
St'Ee Tt €€°CT QYVN3H 1VH
9’6 9’6 INOLSAIYD
T9°LT 9°LT sndia
1T°8 1T'8 YOHONV SSOHD
96"y 96'Y SONIYdS 4V3I1D
88°'TT S9'Y €L NOLATIIVE
10°9€ 6v'6T 59T NO.14V
V10l AVAIdd| AVASHNHL| AVASINGIM Avasani AVANOW HILNID
veoz/oz/et |veoz/6T/TT  |ve20e/8T/TT  |b20Z/LT/ZT  |vzoz/9T/er | ¥2/91/2T 40 X3IIM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HOLOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHHAD




$530X3
AVAITOH

€69 SO'VSE S8°69 59°09 0 S0°Z9 7’16 1v10l ANVYD
8TYT vL'9 vS'L SANId 1SIM

88'SE 69°9T 61°6T INIIYD 1SIM

86 v€92 99°/ 88°8 NMOLYINTVM
€21 89°L SS'v IAISANNNS

6T'CT 6€'S 89 SIS “1S

9 66'EC 6S°S SS'S G8'9 o3inoy
9'g 9'S MNVEIYO

TE6 e 60°9 divNOa>

88 16°L2 S6'Y €59 €9°/ NITYD ISUOH
60°TZ 29'6 LTt Q¥VN3H 1VH

TT'€T vy 1.8 INOLSAIYD

L'LT €T'TS €6'ST S'LT Nsngia
L9°ST €LL ¥6°L YOHINV SSOHD

vy 1327 AvVa SONIYS HVYI1D

8v°'0T SYLSIHHD|ZE'V 9T°9 NOLATIVE

4 €v°0L ¥8'ST 76'6 st's 9T NOLIV
AVayN1vs 1vi0oL AVAIdd| AVASYNHL| AVASINGIM Avasani AVANOW YILNID
veoz/sz/an veoz/Le/TT |veoe/9z/IT  |veoe/se/IT  |ve20oT/ve/IT  |veoe/se/IT | be/€e/eT 40 ¥3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL ¥YOLOVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHHAD




L'8ET 0 €1°SS LS'€8 V101l ANVYO
9L oL SaNId 1SIM
€92 [ 74 IN3IYD 1SIM
87’9 879 NMOLYINTVM
159 159 JAISANNNS
96t 961 SIINVT "1S
86'S 86°S O3INOY
16'9 16'9 MANVEIYO
67’8 62'8 a1vNOQ>\
0 334D ISYOH
9 LT 9 LT QYVN3H 1VH
€6°€ €6'€ INOLSATYD
6LCT 6L°CT sngaa
GE'9 GE9 YOHINV SSOYD
279 9 SONIYdS ¥V3I1D
s T8 NOLATTIVE
vO'€T vO'€T NOL3V
V101 AVAIY4d| AvasdNHL| AVASINGIM AvVasini AVANOW YILNID
veoz/tie/er  |vzoz/og/eT | ¥Z/0€/2T 40 XIIM

AVQ ¥Y3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALN10D ANHATAD




LT°LSTT TV1OL1 ANVYD
19°CS S3NId LSIM
S'99T IN3IIYO 1SIM
vv'9L NMOLYINTVM
91’6t JdAISANNNS
SeEsy SAINVT 1S
L0°69 O3INO0Y
TO'TE JINVAIHO
ve'1s JIVNOQ2IN
vo°'v8 A33YD ISYOH
ceL0T GYVN3H 1VH
1307 IANOLSATYD
SL6ET Asng3aa
T'tS HJOHONYV SSOYD
178-T4 SONIYdS ¥V3IT1D
6199 NO4iA3TTIVE
¢S°'T0C NOLldVv

¥20Z 4393034 04 STVLOL HOL1OVdINOD

HALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANAHID)




{@3sn 31) SAYYI X3IM HO3 NMOHS ATNO LNNOWY 1SOD 310N«

18°€LC 1182¢ 0 1808 88¢ STvI10L
I3N4 dOHS 6'6S
SHONYL NOILVLS Y34SNVL 92706 eAsierA
S1dvd AINYNIINIYIN 8St fAVx4 655y L 9eLSrL 0S82-4 404 6102 v
IONVNILNIVIA /OINYHOIW 14514 A 168021 16€0C1 06¢-4 404 1102 ov
JONVYNILNIVIN /OINVYHOIW 949 1’61 L18e91 GE6COL 062-4 404 8L0¢ 13
S1¥Vd /XINNY 67 8'es #9921 clleh 0G¢-4 404 2202 8¢
HOSIAY3dANS 5543 E€IEL 6209€ 965 0G6¢-4 Qyd04 z2zcoe LE
JONVNILNIVIN 43 IN3O 154 9’9t Li2EL SEoEl 0G¢-4 Q404 f44114 g€
440 110Y 6%°0C 06.¢ G'/GS 18718 18481 AOVIN 2e0c St
440 T110d (X443 18 %4 SYOov L4 Z74%°] 90964 MOV [A4 4 e
H3IMOW (91741 8€89¢C 96992 06¢-4 Ayo4 cecoc €e
d3AvO1 LNOHS £0'6L 09¢ 6'8l9 SE0S0L LeveolL MOV f440r4 fA%
MONYL 37ddvHO V13N /ON3A £8°¢ClL cist £°992 9v00L ££589 IYNOILYNSHILNI %44 35
¥3AvOo1 LNOHS 0 1£68GL 1£68S1 MOV £10c (024
H3avO1 LNOYd 0 [$127254519 8YE8E MOVIA 102 6¢
JONVYNILINIVIA /OINVHOIN Seol £0.1 8ELBCE g0L.Lee 0854 1002 8C
VL3N /ONW3a av’s e€eel 5433 (34335 80868 05e-4 0zoZ 1z
IvL3IW /OW3a LSt v've GS¥89 #0089 0S€-4 0coe ¥e
(dIVd3y NI) ¥3av01 INOYL 0 Sl8vEY S/8vey MOVIA 1002 €C
JONVYNILNIVN H31N3D (3% 4 44 8662 €162 SSIHIX3 AAIHO 6661 ¥4
SILYAINI NVA 9) 9/06¢1 090621 NVA AASHO 1002 0¢
(S7vAAA0D NO 3TVS DONIAN3d) LNIYW /DINYHOIW 0 £569¢€¢C £G69€C X v 0524 1002 61
440 T10d 69°L 299l 6'88¢ 96201 €98 OATOA 202 8L
440 710d 189 .8 8YEC ovL0LL 998691 HOVIN 102 Ll
440 T10d LS°L j45°1% (45 clselL 8G0LLL MOVIA 102 9l
440 7704 18v LELL Sie E1g 74! L£408L HOVIA j 4104 Sl
(301AY3S 40 LNO) 440 110 199 8'LGL 818281 MOV v10Z i
MONHL I1ddYHO TV LIW /ONIA 6°6 Svll 6'08¢ €€081 88291 TYNOILYNSILNI 20z €l
NOILY1S H34SNVHL 1423 -M%4 /68661 £5/661 Xt 0524 8002 cl
JT1OAD3Y /43AVOT LNOHS 9lL°sc Geee C'YeES 19992 2eveT MOVIN 202 (%
HONYL dOHS LLe 18¢ '8€ [A 4514 Sl9¥% MOV €202 [o]3
440 1104 0EL 1'€6 00588 0.€88 MOV 900Z 6
JTOAD3Y /43AV01 LNOHS 268've 9/¢e¢ 88% 0/8681L ¥65.81 NOVYIN 810¢ 8
Ad3IAINIA Y3NIVLINCD 86¢ 9'Ly 8GLL 0919 IVYNOILYNYILNI 6002 L
JONVNILNIVIA /OINVHOIN I £€6.42 z£6.1.2 05e-4 1661 9
(STVIAA0D NO TTVS ONIANI} LNIVIN ¥31IN3D 0 20¥02 20¥02 0G1-4 1002 S
MONH1 HDO0H 0 926042 925042 dANAa HI S86L 14
JOSIAY3dNS 9l'e 65 L¥E ¥¥00L1L G61691 0524 £10c €
d3Av0T LNOHd 6801 €LLL PCEE S0Sv81 2e/28L MOVIA 6102 3
H0O103dId GGS 6'6%7 #009¢C (12214 adod 220¢ o0
s|eb EIETN -] s|eb s|eb abeaj abea)|
asn A...__m_n_v P w_w__s_ : «S00 [ond _omM__E_M:"_ mhm_\_owﬁ m:__uww_ m:_::__w_w_m VW yvaa #)0MAL

140d3d I9DVITIN /SVYD JLSYM AI10S ALNNOD INIFYD

¥349IN3D30 ST, YV3A TVISId




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes December 4th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,

Tennessee
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Robin Quillen — Commissioner Tim Smithson — Commissioner
Brad Peters — Commissioner Paul Burkey-Commissioner
ALSO:
Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Elmore — HR Director
David Beverly — Chief Deputy Kevin Swatsell - Road Superintendent
Roger Woolsey- County Attorney TJ Manis- EMS Director
OTHERS:
Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun
Jeff Taylor — Greene County Partnership Director Bobby Rader -Radio Greeneville
CALL TO ORDER:

Commissioner Brad Peters stood in for Mayor Kevin Morrison and called the Budget and Finance
committee meeting to order on Wednesday, December 4th, 2024 at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex
Conference Room. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the November 6th, 2024 meeting was made by
Commissioner Burkey and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion was approved with no
opposition.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS:
For their review, the Committee received budget requests that had aiready been previously approved by
Mayor Morrison.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Greene County Election Administrator Justin Reaves requested that from the Election Commission
budget that $3200 Legal Notices (332) and $11,000 be taken from Clerical Personnel (162) and be
transferred in Election Worker (193) to cover the cost of additional election officials needed at the polling
locations to handle the high voter turnout during the November 5, 2024 election. The remaining $11,000
be transferred into Temporary Personnel (16) to cover the cost of the increased number of early voting
workers needed to handle the high voter turnout during the November 5, 2024 election. Also, the
temporary personnel will still be needed to assist with election certification, list maintenance and the
backlog of forms that could be processed after the voter's registration deadline. Commissioner Quillen
made a motion to approve Mr. Reaves request and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. All were in
favor.

RESOLUTIONS:

A. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of $3,600
to the Sheriff’'s Department for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve
by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion
carried.

B. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of
$420,000 to the Emergency Medical Services Department (EMS) for the re-mount of
two ambulances for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion
carried.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes December 4th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

C. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to authorizing the acceptance
and execution of the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) Helene
Emergency Assistance Loan (HEAL) program for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion
was made to approve by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by
Commissioner Burkey. Motion carried.

D. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to authorize the County Mayor
to sign all documents, contracts, assurances, and forms of compliance necessary
to effectuate the completion and submittal of the application and that the First
Tennessee Development District administer this disaster recovery grant and grant
funds on behalf of the County. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner
Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

DISCUSSIONS:
Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent, wanted approval to give his employees that worked
extra time during the flood comp time pay. Kevin said he wanted to do the right thing and not
get in trouble with the Comptroller. The general policy is that administrative time be awarded
by the County Mayor. A letter issued by Mayor Morrison on October 18", requested that the
Elected Official/Department Head keep an accurate record of the time used by each employee
and report the use on the employee’s timesheet in Kronos. Commissioner Peters whom was
sitting in for Chairman Morrison suggested that Mr. Swatsell get with the County Attorney, HR,
and Mayor Morrison to discuss this matter.

NEXT MEETING:
The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday,
January 8th, 8:30 A.M. 2025. Held in the Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Quillen at 9:40 A.M. seconded by
Commissioner Burkey. There was no opposition.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Kevin Morrison — Mayor Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore- HR

David McLain-School Director Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm.
Roger Woolsey- County Atty.  William Dabbs — Comm.

Also, Present:
Kim Peterson-TSC John Mclnturff-MM&B Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.
Leslie Jones — Clinic

Call to Order:
Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to
approve the minutes from October 23, 2024. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic — Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for October 2024. There were 298 patients, which
was 7 more than last year in October and 4 of those days the clinic was closed due to the flood.
Of the 298 visits, there were 151 provider visits and 147 nurse visits. There were 10 no shows (6
nurse visits and 4 provider visits — 3 were employees and Leslie sent out to department heads to
let them know). Attorney Woolsey asked how many physicals have been completed? Leslie
wasn’t sure of the number, and neither was |, however, we both feel like a lot of employees have
already completed their biometrics for the year. Attorney Woolsey also asked Leslie if she and
Chris got everything worked out on getting the GLP1 cheaper? Leslie stated yes, they have signed
the contract and then the hurricane hit and that company is based out of Florida so it's been slow
going but Leslie got an email from the gentleman last week. Leslie stated that the clinic is booked
on physicals into January. The clinic has 5-6 physicals every day and they still have to make room
for sick visits due to flu season coming and also new hires because theirs have to be completed
within 30 days of hire date. Attorney Woolsey asked Leslie if they were plenty busy at the clinic
and she said yes, they are good and busy. Leslie did go on to say that it is very trying sometimes
to only have one working bathroom for patients and employees. Mayor Morrison stated he
continues to get good feedback about the clinic, particularly about the change in hours.

Financial - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for October, 2024 to the Insurance
Committee on November 15, 2024. Nothing fantastic going on in health or liability which is good.
Danny stated the clean-up from the flood is well under way, especially at Kinser Park. Danny
stated that the committee will start to see a little bit of a draw down in liability because of that.
Mayor Morrison stated we had Buddy Hensley on staff to do some of the clean-up. Mayor
Morrison further stated that the park lost about 76 camping spots. Attorney Woolsey asked what
kind of damage was done at the park. Mayor Morrison stated that when the water rose and came



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

through the park it took campers, electrical, septic and frost-free hydrants with it. The septic
system filled up with mud and silt. Mayor Morrison stated that Roto-Rooter has been there working
and while the National Guard was out there working, one of them drove off into one of the big
septic tanks and busted it up. All of the septic tanks will have to be pumped due to all the mud
and silt. Mayor Morrison stated one of the big concerns was the septic lines being filled up with
debris and mud but Roto-Rooter has taken care of all that. The electrical inspector will not let
them use the meter boxes because they were under water so each meter at each camping spot
has to be replaced. The fire hydrant and sewer hook-up must be replaced and Mayor said they
are about complete with that. Anthony told the Mayor that he should have the park back in pretty
good working order by the end of the year. Mayor did mention that one big item that did remain
that would be an insurance cost was one of the bathhouses was completely destroyed. Attorney
Woolsey asked Kim if our re-insurance would cover the clean-up costs too and Kim said she
thinks so. Mayor stated he understood that insurance wouldn’t cover underground things and then
asked Kim if we could apply those costs to our deductible? Attorney Woolsey stated that the
deductible includes legitimate costs under the policy. Kim stated that normally underground items
are not covered but due to the campers sitting on top of the tanks and piled up they are trying to
push that on through to see if they will cover it but she doesn’'t have an answer from insurance
yet. Mayor stated that the insurance companies have been out at the park crushing all the
campers and pulling them out of the river. Mayor Morrison stated that the only real damage was
to the campground and that the campground is the revenue generating portion of Kinser Park. He
did state that there was some damage at the boat ramp but Kim said she has not seen that
damage yet and she has to check that out. Attorney Woolsey inquired if the boat ramp was our
responsibility to fix or is it T.V.A.'s? Mayor stated it was our responsibility and he further stated
that workers have been working diligently at Kinser Park. Attorney Woolsey stated that he spoke
with the EMA director in Waverly and when the flood came through 3 years ago there the county
lost 3 schools completely. They lost every school bus and lost every piece of equipment of the
road department and public works and 300 houses were totally destroyed. Attorney Woolsey said
this director was around 60 and stated that they would not recover in his lifetime. Danny Lowery
asked if we had estimates yet from the highway department on the bridges? Mayor Morrison said
that was all that we were waiting on was estimates for Birds Bridge and Poplar Springs Bridge.
Attorney Woolsey thought they had hired an engineer. It was the Mayor’s understanding that they
have put a bid out for design to Campbell Construction. Mayor stated that the school was
interested in Earnest Bridge because it was suppose to open the day before so the Mayor called
Gary Rector at home to inquire of the status and he didn’t know the status. Mayor then drove over
to Earnest Bridge to check and it is open to one lane traffic. Mayor stated that the south side of
the bridge is fixed. There is still work to be done but there are signals on each end of the bridge
and it is now open to one lane traffic. Mayor turned the discussion back to Kinser Park saying the
destroyed bathhouse has been demoed and ready to go back with new construction. The other
bathhouse is damaged but is fixable. Attorney Woolsey questioned Danny about the report as to
why the revenue this year was less than the revenue last year? Danny stated it was re-insurance
that we got last year. Danny also stated that we should get TVA money this month.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

A motion to approve the financial reports was made by Commissioner Dabbs. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Peters. Reports were approved with no opposition.

Discussion:

Other Business.

Commissioner Peters asked if we heard anything back about the Greeneville City Employees
Credit Union and medical insurance issue. | advised the committee that April has the contact
information for Chris Poynter and Danae Powers with Baldwin and she was to reach out to them.

Attorney Woolsey stated that he had been asked by AidNet (non-profit) if they could come under
the county umbrella policy? AidNet is a non-profit organization that has been established since
the floods of 2001. They’re an agency who funnels county donations and assistance to people
who have been affected by a natural disaster. They have no employees, all volunteers. Jeff Idell
is the President. Attorney Woolsey said they are basically concerned about liability for their
organization. John Mclinturff with MM&B said it would be better for AidNet to get their own GL
policy and then the County could give a donation (of the premium) to that non-profit. Attorney
Woolsey stated that they are not activated until a natural disaster occurs and this could last a
couple of years. John again stated they would better off to get their own insurance. Commissioner
Peters stated a bigger help would be if people could donate to them online without having to pay
the 15% fee that is being charged. Attorney Woolsey stated he would tell Jeff the county couldn'’t
add Aidnet to the umbrella policy. Danny said to tell them, we can’t add them to our policy directly
but we could help them indirectly through the non-profit. Attorney Woolsey said he would refer
them to John to see if he can get them some liability coverage.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Attorney Roger Woolsey. Motion was
seconded by Budget Director, Danny Lowery. There was no opposition.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002334. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Budget Director Danny Lowery and seconded by Attorney Roger
Woolsey. There was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Purchasing Committee
September 16, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
Official Minutes

Members Present: Jeff Bible, Pam Carpenter, Teddy Lawing, Tim Smithson, Kevin Morrison
Nick Gunter.

Members Absent: Tim White
Others Present: Krystal Justis, Roger Woolsey, Dave Wright, Carolyn Miller, Spencer Morrell.

Acting Chairman Tim Smithson called the meeting to order for the purpose of conducting
Greene County business.

Secretary Teddy Lawing presented the prior minutes for the August 19, 2024, meeting. Upon
motion by Pam Carpenter and a second by Jeff Bible and an affirmative vote of the committee,
the minutes were approved.

Approval of Bid for Maintenance Building Roof: Bids were presented to the committee
and after discussion, a motion was made by Nick Gunter and seconded by Pam Carpenter to
accept the bid from Henley Roofing Company, 514 Gamble Drive, Heiskell, Tn, 37754, Tn
License number 11992, for $126,500.00. The material offered was .80 mil with a 30 year
warranty and 15 working days for completion, contingent on weather. After an affirmative vote
by the committee, the bid was awarded to Henley Roofing Company.

With no other business and a motion by Teddy Lawing and second by Nick Gunter and no
opposition, meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Teddy Lawing, Secretary
Purchasing Committee



Greene County Commission Education Committee
4 November 2024
Regular Meeting

The Greene County Commission Education Committee met at 3:30 PM at the Greene County Schools Central Office
for its regular November meeting.

Committee Members in Attendance: Chairman Bill Dabbs, Lloyd Bowers, Kathy Crawford, Larkin Clemmer, Jan
Kiker and Paul Burkey. Director David McLain was present as well.

Others in Attendance: Kayla Crawford

The Committee reviewed the minutes from 26 August meeting. Mr. Bowers made the motion to accept the
minutes. Mr. Clemmer seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Mr. McLain presented for approval and explained a resolution to amend the budget to include grant money from
two sources. One was ta introduce in this budget the annual portion of the Innavative Schoals Model in the
amount of $5,213,339.80 which includes some funds that weren’t used in last year’s allocation. The second was
the State Special Education Preschool rant in the amount of $238,550.68 which will be used to contract special
education assistants and some playground equipment. Ms. Kiker moved to recommend approval. Ms. Crawford
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Mr. Mclain presented for approval and explained a resolution to amend the budget to move $900,000.00 from the
Unassigned Fund balance to the Other Salaries and Wages line to fund end-of-year across the Board bonuses to
School Employees. Mr. Bowers moved to recommend approval. Ms. Kiker seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Mr. McLain mentioned preliminary discussions between the City and County about dividing up the Hal Henard
Road properties. He also provided a brief update on West Greene and Chuckey-Doak CTE expansions, especially
the delays that came from canstruction site water damage at West Greene during Hurricane Helene.

Meeting adjourned. The next Education Committee meeting will be at 3:30 PM on Monday December 30, 2024.

fuut

Respectfully submitted,
Paul Burkey
Secretary



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meecting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
November 12, 2024, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Sam Riley, Chairman kevin-Merrison-County-Mayor

Gwen LilleyMice-Chatrman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Phillip Ottinger v Ashburn—PRlannine Pepartment
Jason Cobble

Becky Rideout

Nick Gunter

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order and welcomed attendees.

Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the
September 10, 2024 meeting. There were no minutes to approve for an October meeting, as it had
been cancelled due to widespread flooding from Helene. A motion was made by Edwin Remine,
seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the minutes with changes to who made the motion and second.
The motion carried unanimously.

Division of Tract 2 of the Dewitt Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of Tract 2 of the Dewitt Property, for seven lots totaling 9.53 acres, located
adjacent to Old Asheville Highway near Whispering Road in the 10" and 24" civil district. Staff
stated the plat met all applicable requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval
subject to the addition of signatures. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin
Remine, to approve the plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable
regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the Caleb D. Foulks Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of the Caleb D. Foulks Property, for three lots totaling 5.59 acres, located
adjacent to Old Snapps Ferry Road in the 20" civil district. Staff stated the plat met all applicable
requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject to the addition of
signatures. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the




plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations. The motion
carried unanimously.

Division of Tract 1 of the Rufus Lynn Bowens Property. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered approving the Division of Tract 1 of the Rufus Lynn Bowens Property, for four
lots totaling 3.27 acres, located adjacent to Barren Valley Road in the 1% civil district. Staff stated
the plat met all applicable requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject
to the addition of signatures. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger,
to approve the plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations.
The motion carried unanimously.

Subdivision of Leslie R. Schuster Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Subdivision of Leslie R. Schuster Property, for three lots totaling 3.45 acres, located
adjacent to Browns Circle in the 3™ civil district. Staff stated the plat met all applicable
requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject to the addition of
signatures. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat,
subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations. The motion carried
unanimously.

Resolution _removing regulations adopted on 6/17/17 concerning tiny homes and
campgrounds. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered recommending a resolution
to revise the Greene County Zoning Resolution to remove regulations adopted on June 17, 2017,
concerning tiny homes and recreational vehicles. Roger Woolsey explained the proposal was
made because of concerns over the impact of flooding from Helene, and wanting to permit people
whose homes were damaged or destroyed to put tiny homes or campers on their property to live in
while rebuilding. Discussion ensued regarding the existing regulations, which permitted tiny
homes to be built on-site as long as the County could inspect them during construction. Tim Tweed
stated he had been attempting to obtain information about FEMA requirements for temporary
housing. When questioned, Tim Tweed stated he can’t imagine the County Building Department
not doing everything possible to help the people who had their homes damaged or destroyed.

The Planning Commission discussed how the proposal would remove the requirements from the
Zoning Resolution in their entirety, instead of modifying them for a period of time. Discussion
ensued about the conflict between the Zoning Resolution and the building code concerning tiny
homes, and that the more restrictive building code would take precedence. Tim Tweed stated that
the Building Department had not received any requests for tiny home or campers to be used as
dwellings while a damaged or destroyed residential unit was repaired or replaced.

Discussion ensued about changing the Zoning Resolution to relax the regulations for a set time
frame. Tim Tweed stated that, under the existing regulations, people could live in a camper for up



to one year, as long as they obtained a building permit to rebuild a home on the property. Edwin
Remine stated that FEMA was bringing in trailers to use for housing for people that qualified,
provided the houses weren’t being built in the flood zone. Tim Tweed stated that, under the flood
resolution, you can build in Zone A (flood), but additional information had to be provided by an
engineer. Also, FEMA had told him the 2006 flood maps, which would continue to be the official
maps, were unlikely to change, except to reflect where the river channel had moved.

Tim Tweed discussed FEMA, and how the day after staff returned to the office he received an
email stating that the flood zone regulations had to be followed, and the Building Department
could not skirt their responsibilities. Removing the amendments approved on June 17, 2017
wouldn’t change those responsibilities, and keeping them in place wouldn’t prevent him from
issuing a permit for a tiny home or camper to someone impacted by the flood.

Tim Tweed stated that, under the flood resolution that if your home was in the flood zone and was
determined to be 50% damaged, the structure had to comply with the flood regulations. (The 50%
damage level only applied to structures that were in the flood zone.) The Building Department
was doing the damage assessment using FEMA software, so there was no control over the
determination of the level of damage. Also, FEMA required a permit for any work in the flood
zone, and performed audits to check for permits.

Roger Woolsey and Tim Tweed discussed that the County would do whatever was necessary to
help people affected by the flood, and would not focus on issuing violations for people living in
campers or tiny homes while rebuilding. A concern was voiced about making sure that people
were safe in whatever type of temporary dwelling they were using. Specifically, the potential loss
of life if an RV/camper overturned in high winds, or if using gas to heat a tiny home decreased the
amount of breathable air to a dangerous level.

Tim Tweed discussed the building code requirement that tiny homes be constructed on-site.
Initially, the homes could be built elsewhere and brought into the County, as long as an engineer
signed off that the units were inspected at the factory. In at least one instance, the engineers were
looking at pictures of the homes, and were not conducting actual inspections. This presented a
safety issue, since you couldn’t be assured that they were constructed to code.

A question was raised about building permits. Tim Tweed pointed out that, although the permit
stated it was good for six months, that meant that work had to start in that time frame, not that
work had to be completed.

A motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to recommend denial of the
resolution. The motion carried unanimously.



Amy Tweed stated the resolution was unable to be placed on the December County Commission
agenda, because there wasn’t enough time to provide the required 15 days public notice.

Resolution extending the moratorium on new and expanded campgrounds. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered approving a resolution to extend the moratorium on
expanding or constructing new campgrounds, to March 18, 2025. The existing moratorium is due
to expire on December 17, 2024. Tim Tweed stated that Lyn Ashburn, primary author of the
proposal, had requested the extension to provide more time to work on the proposal. Also, that
there haven’t been any requests to develop any campgrounds, and those campgrounds damaged in
the flood would be permitted to rebuild under the existing regulations. A motion was made by
Lyle Parton, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to recommend approval of the moratorium extension.
The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

e Scott and Jenia Sayler Property, for one lot totaling 1.14 acres, located adjacent to
Flatwoods Road in the 11% civil district.

e Division of the Richardson Property for one lot totaling 1.83 acres, located adjacent to
Chimney Top Loop in the 17™ civil district.

e Lloyd H. Jefferies Property for two lots totaling 3.44 acres, located adjacent to Bertie
Patton Road in the 7" civil district.

e Lynda Williams Klepper Property, for Stephen Randy Williams, for one lot totaling 1.41
acres, located adjacent to Horton Highway in the 11" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Silas Seaton Property for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located
adjacent to Cedar Creek Road in the 18" civil district.

e Division of the Swift Property, for one lot totaling 1.01 acres, located adjacent to Pleasant
Hill Road in the 1% civil district.

e Division of a Portion of the Fillers Property for one lot totaling 1.79 acres, located off North
Wesley Chapel Road in the 21% civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of Lot 2 of the Maggie Parton Farm (Survey for Larry Taylor et
ux) for one lot totaling 0.155 acres, located off South Greene Street in the 18™ civil
district.

e Division of Tract A of the Lester Price Property for two lots totaling 3.71 acres, located
adjacent to Camp Creek Road in the 22™ civil district.

e Wayne Cutshaw Property for two lots totaling 4.94 acres, located at the intersection of
Buckingham Road and J. Mell Johnson Road in the 23" civil district.

e Jerry & Carolyn Ayers for one lot totaling 0.56 acres, located adjacent to Chuckey Ruritan
Road South in the 14" civil district.



e Survey of a Portion of Lot 3 of the Maggie Parton Farm (Survey for Kenneth & Randy
Wells) for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located off Asheville Highway in the 18™ civil
district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Eric Brown Property for one lot totaling 0.16 acres, located
adjacent to Fairview Road in the 14™ civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Jerry & Helen Neas Property for one lot totaling 3.37 acres,
located off Gregg Mill Road in the 3™ civil district.

e Part of the Adam and Glenda Williams Property for two lots totaling 4.52 acres, located
adjacent to Jearoldstown Road in the 17" civil district.

e Dussie Peters Property for two lots totaling 3.99 acres, located adjacent to Jim Fox Road
in the 24" civil district.

e Stamey/Storrow 1.37 ac. Property Partition for one lot totaling 1.37 acres, located adjacent
to Viking Mountain Road in the 18" civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary
Rector, to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Gary Rector,
to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FUNDING BY THE GREENE COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE BODY FOR A NEW TRACK AND FIELD FACILITY AT DOAK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TENNIS COURT RENOVATIONS AT SOUTH GREENE
HIGH SCHOOL, CHUCKEY-DOAK HIGH SCHOOL, AND NORTH GREENE HIGH
SCHOOL, AND CONSTRUCTION OF TWO NEW TENNIS COURTS AT CHUCKEY
DOAK HIGH SCHOOL

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education has four county high schools
serving the students and citizens of Greene County, TN; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education recognizes the importance of
competitive sporting events for the students in Greene County and the need to ensure that
young athletes are not excluded from competitions based on their inability to have sports
facilities and areas for practice and games/events that are not up to date to give student athletes
a chance to compete effectively; and

WHEREAS, as part of the curriculum and activities for students at each high school,
each school has multiple sports programs with teams that compete with other schools under the
direction of the Tennessee Secondary School Athletic Association (TSSAA); and

WHEREAS, the value of the athletic programs at the respective high schools is
undisputed improving physical fitness for the student athletics, providing instruction in
teamwork, skills, and competition for students as well as pride and a sense of belonging for the
students and citizens of the communities that the schools serve; and

WHEREAS, while each county high school has areas where their school track teams
can practice, county students and the high school track teams do not have adequate facilities to
host track meets, and

WHEREAS, because of the renewed interest in track and field competitions at the high

school level, it would appear that a centralized facility is needed for students from all county

schools to be able to train and compete in TSSAA sanctioned track meets; and

A




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

WHEREAS, each of the four county high schools have tennis as a competitive sport for
both young men and young ladies; however, while West Greene High School’s tennis teams are
able to utilize the four tennis courts provided by the Town of Mosheim close to the school,
North Greene and South Greene*‘s four tennis courts are in serious need of renovation and
Chuckey Doak only has two courts that likewise are in need of renovation; and '

WHEREAS, to be competitive, to practice and to host tennis matches, each of the
tennis courts at the three named high schools needs to be renovated and two additional tennis
courts need to be constructed at Chuckey Doak High School; and

WHEREAS, with a goal for better facilities for the high school athletic teams, the
Greene County Board of Education has solicited plans and cost estimates from Cope
Architecture for the construction and renovation of the needed facilities for the high school
athletic teams; and

WHEREAS, it would appear that funding for these projects is available through bonds
payable from the Education Debt Service Fund and that it would be in the best interests of the
students, the school system, and the citizens of Greene County to approve funding for the

needed facilities as follows:

Doak Elementary School — New Track and Field Facility------------------------ $4,227.300.00
South Greene High School Tennis Courts Renovation --—- $ 83,160.00
Chuckey-Doak High School Tennis Courts Renovation --$ 352,044.00
North Greene High School Tennis Courts Renovation -—-- $ 149,688.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body,
meeting in regular session on the 21% day of January, 2025 a quorum being present and a
majority voting in the affirmative, to approve a funding request of FOUR MILLION EIGHT
HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY TWO ($4,812,192.00)

DOLILARS as specified above to build a new track and field facility at Doak Elementary ‘



Greene County Attorney
Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

School and to renovate and/or construct four tennis courts at the three high schools for the
students of Greene County as specified above.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding to pay for the necessary improvements

and renovations for the school system shall be derived from the Education Debt Service Fund.

Education Committee
Sponsor County Mayor

Budget & Finance Committee
Sponsor County Clerk

QMWQ—O

County A.l)omey




DECEMBER 5, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: Vii-H

Approve Renovating Tennis Courts and Building a Track at Doak.

Submitted by: David McLain

Report Only
X Action ltem

Information

1. Refurbish the current tennis courts at SGHS/NGHS/CDHS

2. Build two new tennis courts at CDHS; CDHS is the only high school that
does not have four tennis courts, only 2. WGHS currently plays at WGMS
on four courts owned by the Town of Mosheim.

3. Build aon official track around the football field at Doak Elementary School
to be used by all Greene County high schools and middle schools for
TSSAA and TMSAA competitions.

Altachments

Proposed maps



GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS
RENOVATION OF TENNIS COURTS

AND
A NEW TRACK FACILITY

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS

NOVEMBER 15, 2024

cope

ARCHITECTURE

Cope Assaciates, Inc. © 2607 Kingston Pike, Suite 5 Knoxville, TN 37919 o copearchitecture.com o (865) 694-9000



cope

ARCHITECTURE

DOAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
New Track and Field Facility




cope

ARCHITECTURE

ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Doak Elementary School — New Track and Field Facility

5600 square yard, 8 lane track with field events of pole vault, long jump, high jump, shot
put and discus.

8 lane track with 3.5' wide lanes. Includes grading drainage, outside edge of track
curbing, inside track edge

curbing with encased ACO/sportsedge trench drain, stone base, paving, 1/2"
polyurethane rubber surface and striping, runways and pits

$1,500,000

Bleachers (500 people), Press Box and Foundations $650,000
Sitework and Sidewalks $500,000
Lighting $400,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $3,050,000

General Conditions (10%) $305,000
Overhead & Profit (5%) $152,500
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $152,500
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $3,660,000

Contingency (10%) $366,000
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $4,026,000

Design Fees (5%) $201,300
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $4,227,300
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE

SOUTH GREENE HIGH SCHOOL
Tennis Courts Renovation




cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

South Greene High School — Track and Field Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing (clean, paint, stripe) of {4) existing courts $60,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $60,000
General Conditions {10%) $6,000
Overhead & Profit (5%) $3,000
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $3,000
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $72,000
Contingency (10%) $7,200
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $79,200
Design Fees (5%) (hourly not to exceed) $3,960
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $83,160

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs

By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE
CHUCKEY-DOAK HIGH SCHOOL

Tennis Courts Renovation

-
x
x
m
Q
o
)
L ¥
:i




cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

Chuckey Doak High School — Tennis Court Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing (clean, paint, stripe) of {2} existing courts $30,000
Replace fence at existing courts $24,000
(2) New tennis courts $200,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $254,000
General Conditions (10%) $25,400
Overhead & Profit (5%) $12,700
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $12,700
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $304,800
Contingency (10%) $30,480
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $335,280
Design Fees (5%) (hourly not to exceed) $16,764
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $352,044

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs

By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE

NORTH GREENE HIGH SCHOOL

Tennis Courts Renovation




cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

North Greene High School - Track and Field Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing (clean, paint, stripe) of (4) existing courts $60,000
Replace fence at existing courts $48,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $108,000
General Conditions (10%) $10,800
Overhead & Profit {5%) $5,400
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $5,400
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $129,600
Contingency (10%) $12,960
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $142,560
Design Fees (5%) (hourly not to exceed) $7,128
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $149,688
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs By Owner







A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO
APPROPRIATE $12,108 IN GRANT REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE
GRANT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriffs Department has been awarded
the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of
twelve thousand one hundred eight dollars ($12,108), and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department intends on using the
grant funding to purchase Motorola APX4000 digital portable radios and,;

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session this 21%t day of January, 2025, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended
as follows:

INCREASE BUDGETED REVENUES

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue $ 12,108

Total Increase in Revenue $ 12,108

INCREASE BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS

54110 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
716 Law Enforcement Equipment

12,108

TOTAL INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS

@\ P

12,108

Budget and Finance Committee

County Mayor Sponsor

p(?f\v‘ C/ ( 'C/@({L

|
County Clerk County Attorney

i

\

—



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
property as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff’s Department has determined that
certain property of the Greene County Sheriff’s Department is no longer needed by the
department, said being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has
requested that the property attached to this resolution as “Exhibit “A” be declared
surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the department head to
have the various items of personal property identified in the attached list be declared
surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the
County and its citizens to declare those items of personal property surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the
established policies and procedures for the sale and/or disposition of County owned

property, the intent being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission

)

.



meeting, in most instances would authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each
item of personal property retuned to the department requesting that the items be sold.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 21% day of January, 2025, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown
on the attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108

to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Budget & Finance Commillee

Sponsor County Mayor
County Clerk County Atlorney

Greene County Attorney I

Roger A. Woolsey

204 N. Cutler Street H
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781 H




December 24, 2024

The Greene County Sheriff’s Office has determined that the property listed below is no longer needed or is in
poor condition. The Greene County Sheriff's Office would like to sell the listed property and requests permission
to do so.

2004 Thomas Built Bus / VIN# 1T7YR2C2141145164 / Estimated Value $8,000

1995 GM 25 Ton Wrecker / VIN# 1GBS7H4J55]113000 / Estimated Value $10,000

1991 John Deere 2355 Tractor / SER# XL02355G738690X / Estimated Value $15,000

2015 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WD5E30F1167396 / Estimated Value $2,000

1995 Trailmobile Enclosed Firing Range Trailer/ VIN# 1PTO1JAH159001518 / Estimated Value $10,000
2006 Honda Civic Coupe / VIN# 2HGFG21506H707701 / Estimated Value $1,500

O Ol g L91 S [I=

Thank you for considering this request.

i T
o W
wmfﬂwmf Jr. \J

Greene County Sheriff’s Office

EXHIBIT



A RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE MORATORIUM ON THE CONSTRUCTION
OR EXPANSION OF CAMPGROUNDS UNTIL MARCH 2025 WITHIN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the Greene County Legislative Body has adopted a zoning resolution establishing
zoning districts within the unincorporated territory of Greene County, Tennessee, with the intent of providing
for separation and regulation of uses to protect the health, safety, and welfare of Greene County citizens; and

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2024, the Greene County Legislative Body enacted a moratorium
preventing the construction or expansion of campgrounds, effective until December 17, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the moratorium was to permit the creation of regulations to better protect
the health, safety, and public welfare of County residents; and

WHEREAS, staff requests additional time to review the impact of the proposed regulations on needs
of County residents following the floods and wind damage of September, 2024;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in
regular session on the 21" day of January, 2025, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the
affirmative, extends the moratorium on the construction or expansion of campgrounds until March 18, 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE: This amendment shall take effect on January 21, 2025, the welfare of the County
requiring it.

Sponsor Greene County Regional
Planning Commission

Date
Date of Public Hearing by
the Greene County Commission:
Date
Decision by the Greene
County Commission:
Approved or Denied
Signed in Open Meeting:
County Mayor
Attest:
(_g;_‘\ounly Court Clerk r P
' {
’ Y, ¢
Approved as to Form: (}\ Sy v < - RN

C ount)! Attorney L :

D).



P,

¥
TENNESSEE

COMPTROLLER
OF THE TREASURY

Jason E, Mumpower
Comptroller

Report On Debt Obligation

Entity and Debt Information

Entity Name
Greene County

Entity Address
204 North Cutler Street, Suite 206 Greeneville, Tennessee 37743

Debt Issue Name

HEAL (Helene Emergency Assistance Loan)

Series Year
2024

Debt Issue Face Amount
$17,642,222.00

Face Amount Premium or Discount?

N/A
Tax Status

Tax - Exempt

Interest Type Other Interest Type Description
Other TEMA Loan 0%

Debt Obligation

Loan Agreement

Moody's Rating Standard & Poor's Rating Fitch Rating

Unrated Unrated Unrated

Other Rating Agency Name Other Rating Agency Rating

N/A N/A

Security Other Security Description

Other Grant funds from FEMA for area Helene disaster recovery
Type of Sale Per Authorizing Document Loan Program Name

State or Federal Loan Program HEAL (Helene Emergency Assistance Loan) through TEMA
Dated Date Issue/Closing Date Final Maturity Date

11/24/2024 11/24/2024 11/24/2034

Page 1 of 4



Debt Purpose
Purpose Percentage Description

General Government 100% Disaster Recovery and related equipment, repair of water &
wastewater systems in the County.

Education 0% N/A
Other 0% N/A
Refunding 0% N/A
Utilities 0% N/A

Cost of Issuance and Professionals

Does your Debt Issue have costs or professionals?
No

Page 2 of 4



Maturity Dates, Amounts, and Interest Rates

Comments

Loan to be repaid from grant funds to be received from FEMA on or before 11/24/2034.

Year Amount Interest Rate
2034 $17,642,222.00 0%
TOTAL AMOUNT $17,642,222,00

*See final page for Submission Details and Sighatures*

Page 3 of 4



Yes

Submission Details and Signatures

Is there an official statement or disclosure document, as applicable, that will be posted to EMMA: https:/lemma.msrb.org/?

Jeff Oldham, Bass Berry & Sims

Name and title of individual responsible for posting continuing disclosure information to EMMA

Name

Kevin C. Morrison

Signature - Chief Executive or Finance Officer of the Public Entity

Title/Position

County Mayor

Email

kmorrison@greenecountytn.gov

Alternate Email

dlowery@greenecountytn.gov

Signature - Preparer (Submitter) of This Form

Name

Ashley McAnulty

Title/Position

Senior Vice President

Email

amcanulty@stephens.com

Alternate Email
N/A

Relationship to Public Entity
Advisor

Organization

Stephens Inc.

Verification of Form Accuracy

By checking the box below as the signing of this form, | attest the following:
1. I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information in this form is accurate.
2. The debt herein complies with the approved Debt Management Policy of the public entity.

3. Ifthe form has been prepared by someone other than the CEO or CFO, the CEO or CFO has authorized the submission of
this document.

Verify Form Accuracy

Date to be Presented at Public Meeting
01/20/2025

Date to be emailed/mailed to members of the governing body
01/17/2025

Final Confirmation:

I hereby submit this report to the Division of Local Government Finance of the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury and
understand my legal responsibility to: File this report with the members of the governing body no later than 45 days after the
issuance or execution of the debt disclosed on this form. The Reportis to be delivered to each member of the Governing Body and
presented at a public meeting of the body. If there is not a scheduled public meeting of the governing body within forty-five (45)

days, the report will be delivered by email or regular US mail to meet the 45-day requirement and also presented at the next
scheduled meeting.

Page 4 of 4



